Public Document Pack

" monmouthshire
W sir fynwy
Neuadd y Sir County Hall
Y Rhadyr Rhadyr
Brynbuga Usk
NP15 1GA NP15 1GA

Tuesday, 19 September 2017

Dear Councillor
INDIVDUAL CABINET MEMBER DECISIONS

Notice is hereby given that the following decisions made by a member of the cabinet will be
made on Wednesday, 27 September 2017.

1. MONMOUTHSHIRE FAIRTRADE COUNTY RENEWAL 1-44

Division/Wards Affected: All Wards
CABINET MEMBER: County Councillor Sara Jones

AUTHOR: Hazel Clatworthy, Sustainability Policy Officer

CONTACT DETAILS:
Tel: 01633 644843
E Mail: hazelclatworthy@monmouthshire.gov.uk

2. CONVERTING EXISTING DESIGNATED PUBLIC PLACE ORDERS 45 - 94
(DPPOS) INTO PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDERS (PSPOS)
TO TACKLE ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR (ASB)

Division/Wards Affected: Drybridge; Lansdown; Priory
CABINET MEMBER: County Councillor Sara Jones

AUTHOR: Andrew Mason Community Safety, ASB Co-ordinator,
Partnership Team

CONTACT DETAILS:

E Mail: andrewmason@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Yours sincerely,

Paul Matthews
Chief Executive


mailto:andrewmason@monmouthshire.gov.uk

" monmouthshire
WP sir fynwy

CABINET PORTFOLIOS

Count I Partnership and
Counc)illlor Area of Responsibility External W%rking Ward
P.A. Fox Whole Authority Strategy & Direction WLGA Council Portskewett
(Leader) CCR Joint Cabinet & Regional Development; WLGA
Organisation review; Regional working; Coordinating Board
Government relations; Public Service Board,; Public Service
WLGA. Board
R.J.W. Greenland | Enterprise WLGA Council Devauden
(Deputy Leader) Land use planning; Economic development; Capital Region
Tourism; Development control; Building control; | Tourism
Housing & homeless; Leisure; Youth; Adult
education; Outdoor education; Community
Hubs; Cultural services.
R.P. Jordan Governance Cantref
Council & Executive decision support; Scrutiny;
Regulatory Committee standards; Member
support; Community governance; Elections;
Democracy promotion & engagement; Law;
Ethics & standards; Whole authority
performance; Whole authority service planning
& evaluation
R. John Children & Young People Joint Education Mitchel
School standards; School improvement; School | Group (EAS) Troy
governance; EAS overview; Early Years; WJEC
Additional Learning Needs; Inclusion; Extended
curriculum; Admissions; Catchment areas; Post
16 offer; Coleg Gwent liaison
P. Jones Social Care, Safeguarding & Health Raglan
Children; Adult; Fostering & Adoption; Youth
offending service; Supporting people; Whole
authority safeguarding; Disabilities; Mental
health; Health liaison
P. Murphy Resources Prosiect Gwrydd Caerwent
Finance; Information technology (SRS); Human | Wales Purchasing
Resources; Training; Health & Safety; Consortium
Emergency planning; Procurement; Audit; Land
& buildings (inc. Estate, Cemeteries,
Allotments, Farms); Property maintenance;
Digital office; Commercial office.
S.B. Jones County Operations SEWTA Goytre
Highways maintenance, Transport, Traffic & Prosiect Gwyrdd Fawr

Network Management; Fleet management;
Waste including recycling; Public
conveniences; Car parks; Parks & open
spaces; Cleansing; Countryside; Landscapes &




biodiversity; Flood Risk.

S. L. Jones

Social Justice & Community Development
Community engagement; Deprivation &
Isolation; Community safety; Social cohesion;
Poverty; Equalities; Diversity; Welsh language;
Public relations; Trading standards;
Environmental Health; Licensing;
Communications

Llanover




"1‘ monmouthshire

WP sir fynwy

Sustainable and Resilient Communities

Qutcomes we are working towards

Nobody Is Left Behind
e Older people are able to live their good life
e People have access to appropriate and affordable housing
e People have good access and mobility

People Are Confident, Capable and Involved
o People’s lives are not affected by alcohol and drug misuse
e Families are supported
o People feel safe

Our County Thrives
e Business and enterprise
e People have access to practical and flexible learning
e People protect and enhance the environment

Our priorities

e Schools

e Protection of vulnerable people

e Supporting Business and Job Creation

¢ Maintaining locally accessible services
Our Values

e Openness: we aspire to be open and honest to develop trusting relationships.

e Fairness: we aspire to provide fair choice, opportunities and experiences and
become an organisation built on mutual respect.

o Flexibility: we aspire to be flexible in our thinking and action to become an effective
and efficient organisation.

e Teamwork: we aspire to work together to share our successes and failures by
building on our strengths and supporting one another to achieve our goals.






This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1
“@ monmouthshire
yJW sir fynwy

SUBJECT: MONMOUTHSHIRE FAIRTRADE COUNTY RENEWAL

MEETING: INDIVIDUAL CABINET MEMBER DECISION - Councillor Sara Jones

DATE: September 2017
DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: County-wide

1. PURPOSE:

1.1 To seek approval for the attached report which will form the basis of our application to the
Fairtrade Foundation to renew our status as a Fairtrade County.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS:

2.1 To approve the attached report (Appendix 1) and supporting evidence (Appendix 2) as an
accurate record of the progress made by Monmouthshire County Council to promote
Fairtrade from 2014 to date.

2.2  To approve the actions that are proposed in the report as Monmouthshire County
Council’'s commitments towards promoting Fairtrade from 2017 to 2019.

2.3  To authorise the Sustainability Policy Officer to submit this report to the Fairtrade
Foundation to renew our Fairtrade County status.

3. KEY ISSUES:

3.1  Monmouthshire County Council needs to renew its Fairtrade County status by submitting a
report on progress to date and actions for the next 2 years.

4. REASONS:

4.1  Monmouthshire County Council’s Fairtrade Resolution was passed by full Council in May
2007 and endorsed by Cabinet 25t July 2007. Fairtrade County status was first awarded
to Monmouthshire by the Fairtrade Foundation in November 2008.

4.2  To keep our status as a Fairtrade County, this needs to be renewed every two years, and
renewal is due now.

5. RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS:

5.1 None at present. The actions contained in our renewal can be delivered within existing
staff resources.

6. WELLBEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS IMPLICATIONS (INCORPORATING

EQUALITIES, SUSTAINABILITY, SAFEGUARDING AND CORPORATE PARENTING):

Page 1



6.1

10.

Renewing Monmouthshire’s Fairtrade County status contributes to multiple wellbeing
goals and has benefits for Monmouthshire and for the global community. Work is
delivered in close partnership with community groups, schools, Fairtrade Wales,
businesses and others, and raises awareness of Fairtrade amongst people in the county.
Local businesses benefit from being able to promote themselves as a fair trade venue
and farmers and growers across the world benefit from guaranteed, fair prices for their
work and premiums which they can invest in their communities. There are no negative
impacts.

CONSULTEES:
Monmouth, Usk, Chepstow and Abergavenny Fairtrade Forums
Fairtrade Wales

BACKGROUND PAPERS:
Appendix 1 - Monmouthshire Fairtrade County Renewal 2017
Appendix 2 - Evidence for Fairtrade County Renewal

AUTHOR:
Hazel Clatworthy, Sustainability Policy Officer

CONTACT DETAILS:

Tel: 01633 644843
E-mail: hazelclatworthy@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Page 2



“AU monmouthshire
\JP sir fynwy &

FAIRTRADE

Application to the
Fairtrade Foundation

e abed

To renew

Monmouthshire County Council’s
Fairtrade County Status

June 2017




“ monmouthshire

WP sir fynwy

Monmouthshire County Council
Fairtrade Action Plan

Update on progress from 2014-2016 and

actions for 2017-2019

FAIRTRADE

1 Local council passes aresolution supporting Fairtrade, and agrees to serve Fairtrade products (for example, in meetings,

offices and canteens).

(Resolution passed by full Council in May 2007 received and endorsed by Cabinet 25™ July 2007.)

T

tion from 2014 — 2016

Update as at June 2017

Action for 2017 to 2019 renewal

@ontinue to ensure that all vending machines
imCouncil offices supply Fairtrade options.

Hot drink vending machines in Usk and Magor
continue to stock 100% Fairtrade coffee and
chocolate (tea is Rainforest Alliance, not
Fairtrade).

Ad hoc support to other buildings e.g.
Abergavenny Museum, who want to source
Fairtrade supplies for their vending machines.

Ensure that all vending machines continue to
have Fairtrade options available

Maintain the Fairtrade input in the corporate
induction training.

Fairtrade remains part of the corporate
induction training, with reference to the
policy, and a quiz with Fairtrade chocolate
prizes.

Maintain the Fairtrade input in the corporate
induction training.

Remind all officers and members at least twice

Regular Fairtrade events are held to raise

Put an article on the Hub intranet site




a year, of our commitment to supplying
Fairtrade products at meetings/events that we
organise.

awareness of our Fairtrade policy, and the
requirement to use Fairtrade is included in
our induction training for new starters.
However, more could probably be done to
remind officers who order refreshments for
events etc.

reminding staff about the Fairtrade policy.

Continue to encourage Fairtrade purchasing
where feasible.

All tea, coffee and sugar procured centrally for
meetings etc are Fairtrade However,
feedback from staff about the coffee recently
has not been good, so we have sourced a new
supplier who we will try.

Continue to ensure all tea, coffee and sugar
procured centrally for meetings etc are
Fairtrade.

Continue holding staff Fairtrade sales twice a
year. Encourage staff to buy Fairtrade
products at home as well as work, through
p_gsters, staff bulletins etc.

Fairtrade sales for staff and members were
held in December and during Fairtrade
Fortnight each year, in at least one venue.

Continue holding staff Fairtrade sales twice a
year. Encourage staff to buy Fairtrade
products at home as well as work, through
posters, staff bulletins etc.

e

Lc% 2 Arange of Fairtrade products are readily available in the area’s retail outlets (shops, supermarkets, newsagents and petrol

a1

stations) and served in local catering outlets (cafés, restaurants, pubs).

Action from 2014 - 2016

Update as at June 2017

Action for 2017 to 2019 renewal

Continue to sell Fairtrade products in the 4
Leisure Centres.

This is still the case

Continue to sell Fairtrade products in the 4
Leisure Centres.

Monmouthshire County Council will support
the efforts of the 4 Fairtrade Towns to
develop the range and availability of
Fairtrade products in retail and catering
outlets.

Monmouthshire helps to provide support and
publicity for the Fairtrade Town groups where
needed.

Help provide support and publicity for the
Fairtrade Towns where needed.




3 Local workplaces and community organisations (places of worship, schools, universities, colleges and other community

organisations) support Fairtrade and use Fairtrade products whenever possible.

Action from 2014 — 2016

Update as at June 2017

Action for 2017 to 2019 renewal

Monmouthshire County Council will support
the efforts of the 4 Fairtrade Towns as they
work with local workplaces and community

organisations.

Links with the Fairtrade Town groups have
strengthened as we have increasingly
worked together e.g. at the Eisteddfod. In
Fairtrade Fortnight 2017 MCC hosted a
Fairtrade display/event organised by the
Fairtrade Town groups in each of the 5
community hub/libraries .

Continue to support the 4 Fairtrade towns as
they work with local workplaces and
community organisations.

Maintain links with Osbaston Primary School
and assist in promoting their Fairtrade
activities as required.

Maintain links with Monmouth Comprehensive
@hool and assist in promoting their Fairtrade
amtivities as required

o

More schools in the county are now
registered with Fairtrade Schools and have
either their Fair Aware, Active or Achiever
Awards. Work taking place in the schools
ranges from Kool Skool uniforms, sales of
goods from Fair Dos, baking competitions
and much more. See evidence for more
information.

Maintain links with any school in
Monmouthshire who are actively working on
Fairtrade and support the Fairtrade Town
groups as they seek to work with new schools
in their areas.

Explore the potential to work with the
Severnside Whole Place Programme Board to
encourage Severnside to become a Fairtrade
town.

The Severnside Programme Board is currently
suspended pending the Local Governance
Review and the Whole Place Plan has been
put on hold. However, an event was held at
Caldicot Hub in Fairtrade Fortnight 2017, with
Chepstow Fairtrade Group selling Fairtrade
items and also Caldicot Co-op who were very
proactive in organising the event themselves.
However, as yet, there have been no
volunteers coming forward from the community
to start a group.

Explore alternative ways to develop Fairtrade
work in Severnside e.g. work with Town Team
etc, and support Chepstow Fairtrade Forum as
they seek to work to encourage Severnside
and Caldicot.




4 Media coverage and events raise awareness and understanding of Fairtrade across the community.

Action from 2014 - 2016

Update as at June 2017

Action for 2017 to 2019 renewal

Support Fairtrade Town groups by publicising
their activities in the local press during
Fairtrade Fortnight.

Every year MCC sends out press releases
covering all the activities happening around
the County. We also publicise events
internally through the intranet.

Support Fairtrade Town groups by publicising
their activities in the local press during
Fairtrade Fortnight, and to staff through
internal bulletins, posters etc.

Organise one event or activity each year to
raise awareness of Fairtrade in-house.

) abed

Fairtrade sales have been held at least once a
year, plus a range of different events during
Fairtrade fortnight. The following events have
taken place in-house since the last renewal:
2/12/14 — Fairtrade Sale Magor

3/12/14 — Fairtrade Sale Usk

4/3/15 — Fairtrade Sale Usk

4/3/15 — Fairtrade at Twenty quiz to raise staff
awareness, with Fairtrade prizes

2/12/15 - Fairtrade Sale Usk

8/12/15 — Fairtrade Sale Magor

1/3/16 — Monmouthshire Making a Difference
— speakers involved in Fairtrade and
development work in Africa from Uganda,
Kenya and Zimbabwe

9/3/16 — Value vs. Values — Fairtrade and
Procurement debate for councillors

3&4/8/16 — Stall, games, samples at the
National Eisteddfod

27/2/17 — Fairtrade Flagraising of new flag at
County Hall, Usk, flown for Fairtrade Fortnight

Organise at least one event or activity each
year to raise awareness of Fairtrade in-house.

Use the new car parks programme to install
new signs in all of the County’s car parks to

Car park orders have now been published and
meeting has been held with Car Parks Officer

Implement new signage in all of the County’s
car parks to introduce Fairtrade town/county




introduce Fairtrade town/county signage as
part of those signs.

to discuss design of new signs.

signage as part of those signs

Use our role as host to the 2016 Eisteddfod as
an opportunity to promote Fairtrade, by
working with the Eisteddfod and its caterers,
and to market the event as “the most Fairly
Traded Eisteddfod ever”.

Meetings were held with Fairtrade Wales and
the Eisteddfod in the run-up to the event in
August 2016 to emphasise the importance of
ensuring and enforcing catering outlets use
Fairtrade. Fairtrade Wales supplied FT tea
and coffee to Eisteddfod staff and workers.
The Eisteddfod was a great chance for the
Fairtrade Town groups to work together in a
high profile location in partnership with MCC.
They had free tickets and a free space in the
Monmouthshire marquee giving samples,
making bunting and playing the banana game
and wandering the Maes in a banana suit.

Look for more opportunities to collaborate with
MCC at events e.g. Usk Show 9" September
2017

o
&b

o  support.

«@ 5 Alocal Fairtrade steering group is convened to ensure the Fairtrade Town campaign continues to develop and gain new

Action from 2014 - 2016

Update as at June 2017

Action for 2017 to 2019 renewal

Agree which Councillor will be responsible for
attending the Fairtrade County Steering
Group. This Councillor will then attend
meetings regularly to maintain and strengthen
link between MCC and the County’s Fairtrade
Town Groups, and push forward any MCC
actions that need to take place.

Biannual meetings have been held between
MCC Sustainability Community officer, Clir Phil
Hobson and the Fairtrade County Group.
These have been held in (approx) November
and May, and are hosted at County Hall, Usk.
Following the 2017 local government elections
Cllr Sara Jones is leading on Social Justice
and Community Development and she will be
the point of contact for future meetings.

Continue to hold biannual meetings to
maintain and strengthen link between MCC
and the County’s Fairtrade Town Groups, and
push forward any MCC actions that need to
take place. Next meeting planned for 8
November 2017.

Work with the Fairtrade steering group to plan
publicity and activities in November 2018 to
mark 10 years since Monmouthshire became a




| Fairtrade County

6 obed



This page is intentionally left blank



Evidence for Monmouthshire’s Fairtrade County Renewal

Extracts from Monmouthshire County Council Intranet site The Hub

Council supports Fairtrade Fortnight

" g

27 February 2017

¥n Cefnogi
Masnach Deg
i
Monmouthshire
Supports
Fairtrade

Above: Clir Hobson and sustainability policy officer Hazel Clatworthy display Monmouthshire’s
Foirtrade flag outside County Hall

Mon CC is giving its full backing to this year's Fairtrade Fortnight, with events in council premises
across the county. The campaign aims to encourage people to support Fairtrade and drive much-
needed change for farmers in developing countries.

This year's campaign theme is "Put Fairtrade in your breck™ and recognises that enjoying the perfect
cuppa or a snack is an important part of our daily routine. Despite this, millions of farmers producing
the treats we enjoy during our breaks struggie to make a living.

Clir Pnil Hobson, our cabinet member for sustainability says: "We need the whole community to get

Page 11



Stock up on fairly-traded Christmas goodies

07 December 2016

Staff visiting County Hall tomorrow (Thursday 8th December) have the opportunity to stock up on

Fairtrade goodies for their
Christmas celebrations.

Fairly traded chocolates, biscuits,
sweets, snacks, tea, coffee and
more will be on sale in County Hall
from between 12 noon and 2 pm.
Also available will be a range of
fairly traded crafts and gifts, so you 5
can do your Christmas shopping S
during the lunch break, knowing

that farmers, producers and

craftspeople will have a better quality of life and a fair wage as a result.

- We are grateful to the Usk Fairtrade Forum who are running the sale for us - an important
part of cur commitments as a Fairtrade County. For more information, contact Hazel

Clatworthy on 4843,

Monmouthshire makes a difference for Fairtrade

Fortnight

24 February 2016

Mon CC is to support Fairtrade Fortnight by crganising an event featuring four inspirational

speakers and the work they carry out to
support producers in the developing world
to receive fair rewards for their endeavour.

Monmouthshire Making a Difference will be
held in County Hall on Tuesday, March 1st
when staff and councillors will hear from
training officer Dawn Sadler about her
experiences on a recent visit to Uganda. In
addition, @ Ugandan coffee grower will talk
about the transformation that the Fairtrade
organisation has made to his family and
community while Martha Musonza Holman
of local charity Love Zimbabwe will discuss
links built between Wales and her native
country through a Fairtrade craft business.
The final talk will be delivered by Mon

CC social worker Grace Bridgewater focusing )

on a project she runs in her home village in
Kenya to improve life for orphans and
vulnerable children. A particular aim of the
charity Msingi wa Tumaini is to promote
education for girls.

/AN AN AS R R R/

Monmouthshire ¥

Making ‘a-Difference
1
Ceulebrste Fairlrade Forlnight, Inlernational 4

Wamen's Doy -and StDaved's-Day -on ‘g
Tuesday 1% March
County-Hall, Usk¥

10 30 am Fartrace Coffas Tasing §|
and stals on he landingf

1
11.00 am Irspinng speakarsy]
in the Courcd-Chambery]

1
122 pen Fairlrade Saleq]

Speakers®
Coftes grower from Ugands]
Divan-Sadiar on har vist 1o Ugandan cottea gromensy
Grace-Brddgewales on-barwork in-Kenyaf
Martha Muserza Holman an har wark m Zmbabwe§

Furtrade goude 4
et

FARTRADE

monmouthshire
sir fynwy

As part of the event, a volunteer from Usk Fairtrade Forum will run a stall to sell Fairtrade goods

to staff and members.

Page 12



A Fairtrade festive season

10 December 2015

Mon CC staff once again demonstrated their support and commitment to Fairtrade this week as
many attended the two Fairtrade sales at Usk and Mageor organised by the council's Sustainability
Policy Officer, Hazel Clatworthy.

We're very grateful to Ruth Prince, a volunteer from the Usk Fairtrade Forum, who brought lots of
stock to sell, and to Denise from Magor's Mustard
Seed shop who ran the Innovation House

sale. About £200 was spent on biscuits, chocolate
and Fairtrade gifts and stocking fillers ensuring
farmers, producers and craftspeople who
produced these items have been paid a
guaranteed, fair price for their work. They have

also received a Fairtrade premium which their
community can choose to invest in schools, healthcare and clean water.

Anyone unable to come along who would like to buy Fairtrade products or gifis should take a
lzok at: hitpy/fwww.traidcrafishop.co.uk/. You can either order online, or Ruth and Denise are

happy to include your requirements when they order {and save you delivery costs). For other
great recipes and craft ideas on how to have a Fairtrade Christmas, see:
hittp:/ fwerw. fairtrade.org.ukfen/promotions/a-fairtrade-christrmas

Above: g previous sole in Magar

['m dreaming of a fairer Christmas

28 Movernber 2015

Mon CC staff have the opportunity to stock up on some Fairtrade goodies for their Christmas

celebrations, Fairly traded chocolates, biscuits, tea e skl e

and coffee and more will be for sale in the Usk
canteen area on Wednesday 2nd December from
12 to 2pm and in the Mageor canteen area on
Tuesday 8th December, also from 12 to 2pm.

P AIRTRADS

There will also be a range of fairly traded crafts
and gifts, 50 you can do some Christmas shopping :
in your lunch break, knowing that farmers,
producers and crafispeople will have a better
quality of life and a fair wage as a result.

We are grateful to The Mustard Seed shop in Magor Sguare and Usk Fairtrade Forum who are
working in partnership with us to put on these sales, which are an important part of our
commitments as a Fairtrade County, For mare information or if you would like to order anything
particular, contact Hazel Clatworthy on extension 4543,

Page 13



Celebrate Fairtrade Fortnight and win a prize!

26 February 2015

The council is celebrating the news that Monmouthshire has renewed its Fairtrade County status with a number
of events during this Fairtrade Fortnight.

The Fairtrade Mark is 20 years old this year, and staff and members are in with 3 chance of winning a hamper of
Fairtrade food and drink by entering our .

Fairtrade at 20 quiz. You can either click here
to enter the quiz, or fill in 3 hard copy in County N
Hall, add your name and extension number and i FAIRTRADE FORTNIGHT
place it in the box in the canteen. Entries .

(electronic or paper) must be received by the : il

end of day on Friday 6th March to be in with 3 § &t Fa"’trade
chance of winning.

Sale
Our friends from Magor's Mustard Seed shop -
will also be holding a Fairtrade Sale in County Canteen,
Hall, Usk on Wednesday 4th March from 12 a4 County Ha"'
-Zpm in the canteen, so come along and stock Usk

up on tes, coffee, chocolate, biscuits and more.

Qur four very active Fairtrade Town groups in 7 Wed 4" March
Abergavenny, Chepstow, Monmouth and )
Usk are also organising activities during the
fortnight - see below.

FAIRTRADE FORTNIGHT PROGRAMME = the O FAIRTRADE
Fri 27th Feb 6.30pm Fairtrade meeting with
Martha Holman, entry £5 incl. drink and
nibbles, Monmouth Priory, Monmouth

Sat 28th Feb 10-12noon Fairtrade Coffes
moming , Abergavenny Library

Sat 28th Feb 7 for 7.30pm Annual Fairtrade
Soxial, all welcome. Bring food and drink to
share. Awsiting confirmation of a Fairtrade
producer as guest speaker. Trinity Church Hall,
Abergavenny

Sun 1st March 10-30-4pm Free hands-on cookery workshop for accompanied children and familiss using
Fairtrade produce to make popular Welsh recipes, New Abergavenny Community Centre, Park Street,
Abergavenny

Cun 1ct Marrh 10 2Nam Marmina Candce with frcnie An Esirtrada Mathadict Chaerh Sharncvannug

Page 14



monmouthshire . @} =

L sir fynwy ¥ y.‘ C0O006 G

B Jones, Dewi l.
| Sent on behalf of Hazel Ciatworthy, Sustainability Community Officer

Well done to all staff who entered the Fairtrade Quiz during Fairtrade Fortnight. Thanks to
a generous donation of Fairtrade gocdies from Co-operative Funeralcare in Abertillery we
were able to give 3 prizes. Sarah Jones from Devalopment Plans (see photo below)
first prize of a hamper of wine, beer, tea, coffee, chocolate and honey, Morag Sinton from
Countryside won second prize of some wine and coffee, and the third prize of some
chocolate and coffee went to Jess Felton and Annette Evans from Customer Services.

For those of you

hera:

no

at the correct answers were, you can find them

Thanks too to those who supported the Fairtrade Sale in Usk held by the Mustard See
shop from Magor. £85 worth of Fairtrade stock was sold, which will benefit farmers and
growers in many countries.

Just a reminder, that as part of our Fairtrade Resolution that helps us keep our Fairtrade
ounty sta the Council has committed to provide Fairtrade tea and coffee at all Coundil

meetings, offices and canteens. All supplies bought through Banner are Fairtrade, but if

you are are ordering refreshments from elsewhere, please remember to ask for Fairtrade.

I'm dreamin

2014
Fairtrode goods on sale - Magor (Tuesday) and Usk (Wednesday)

Staff in Monmouthshire have the opportunity today and tomormow to stock up on Fairtrade goodies for their
Christmas celebrations.

Fairly traded Christmas cards, chocolates, bisouits, tea, coffee and maore
will be on sale in Magor's cante day 2nd December) today
from 12 to 2pm and tomomrow (Wednesday, 3rd December) in Usk's
canteen area. Also available will be a range of fairly traded crafts and
gifts, so you can do your Christmas shopping during the lunch break,
knowing that farmers, producers and craftspeople will have a better
quality of life and a fair wage as a result.

\We are grateful to The Mustard Seed shop in Magor Sguare and Usk
Fairtrade Forum who are working with us to operate these sales - an
important part of our commitments as a Fairtrade County. For more
information, contact Hazel Clatworthy on 4843,

by Jones, Dewi L at 1042 in Regeneration and Culure

Lke ~Comment ===

1 comment

Garner, Richard highly recommend the dark caramel chooolate :-) and the café direct coffee at an excellent
price.

02 Neramder
Ui (LA Ca e

Page 15



Press cuttings

Abergavenny Chronicle 9 Mar 17

Ten years as a Faerrade Town

THE Abergavenny

Fairtrade Forum cel- bernn‘ennv
ebrated its tenth Councillor  Chris
anniversary on  Woodhouse, said he

Saturday with a
par\y at the Park
Street Community
Centre.

launched in
February 2008 and
ained
own statug the fol-
lowing year.

and Joremy Gass,
the group went on to
firmly

of
first
nation in the world -
Wales,

Centre was decked
out for the snniver-
sary with eye-catch-
ing banners and
flags depicting the
blue  and

Fairtrade logo.

event, the Mayor of

was  proud  that
Abcrguvenny was a

Fairtrade town and
added that the ini-
tiative had the foll
backing of the town
council

Monmouthshire is
also recognised as a
Fairtrade  County
and Nick Ramsay
AM, praised the
efforts of the
Abergavenny
Fairtrade Fnrum
tenm,
the amount n{ work
that had been pat
into maintaining the
momentum over the
pest decade.

Katrina Gass gave
a potted history of
the up  and

The Forum was
Fairtrade
by Katrina

establish
iny as part
to-b:

Fairtrade

The Community

u:n

J| the first one in the o Guests at the Rebecca
Anglican party included Cllr  (Zimele
Communion Chris Woodhouse

Nick Ramsay then
cut the cake to start
the celebrations and
announced that he

(Ml{or) Cllr  Jordan
Sheila Woodhouse C
(Mayoress),

Hands
UK),

County Clir Paul

County

Katrina

Couneil),
Gass

(Founder

Member),

Niek

Ramsay (AM), Gill
Branch (Founder
Member), Martha
Musonza Holman,

C-nun

rd

Carol
m an

(Blshop- Advisor
for Church and

Society,

+ Wales)

Church in
and Dave

Holman.

had signed up to

become a  Forum
member.

On Monday
Katring and Jeremy
Gass with the Mayar
Chris Woodhouse
unfurled a banner
outside the town hall | ||
to mark the anniver-
aary,

* Nick Ramsay
AM cutting the cel-

PPING

ebratory cake.

Abergavenny Chronicle 23 Feb 17

Lend support to Fairtrade plea

FAIRTRADE Town groups in
Abergavenny, Usk, Chepstow and
Monmouth are agking local com-
munities to support the drive for
change to benefit farmers in

developing countries.
Fairtrade Fortnight 2017 takes
place from next Monday

(February 27) to March 12 with
the campaign theme ‘It’s Time to
put Fairtrade in Your Break’.

The aim is to press home the
message that while a refreshing
cuppa or a snack is an important
part of our daily routine, millions
of farmers providing tea, coffee,
chocolate and other products
across the globe are struggling to
make a

Local Fairtrade groups will join
forces with the rest of the country
to help ensure a fair deal by hold-
breaks

ing lots of Fairtrade
around the county.
Ruth Prince of the Usk

Fairtrade Group said, “The food on
our tables as well as the tea and
coffee in our mugs, all come from
farmers who work hard but are

not paid what they deserve.
“Whether in the UK or in
Malawi, no one deserves to be
ghort-changed for a hard day’s
work. When we reach for the
cheapest products, we may be
unconsciously feeding exploita-
tion. We become part of the prob-
lem, but we can make a conscious
choice to be part of the solution
and support trade that is fair.

*We need everyone in the com-
munity to get behind farmers and
their families this Fairtrade
Fortnight. Choose Fairtrade when
you next shop, ask your local store
to stock Fairtrade products or
come along to one of our events
and find out more.”

Councillor Phil Hobson,
Monmouthshire County Council’s
cabinet member for sustainability
said, “Farmers get a better deal
when they sell their crops on
Fairtrade terms.

“This leads to a higher and more
stable income and can help them
break the cycle of poverty in which
they're trapped.”

Page 16

]oin us for our Finest Indian Cuisine
and, elegant surroundings making it a truly

\\a:aporaﬂemion
muvmm ~
NEW OFFER

Valid until the end of March

FREE BOTTLE OF WINE

Special Sunday 7I ufiet



Monmouthshire Beacon 15 March 2017

FAIRTRADE groups around Mon-
mouthshire have spent the past
week celebrating Fairtrade Fort-
night by holding a number of
events around the county. ;
The Chepstow Fairtrade group
celebrated not only Fairtrade
Fortnight but 10 years of Chep-
stow as a Fai town. I
With the Fairtrade flag flying
about the town gate the group
held a birthday tea party on 2nd

March.

More than 50 people attended
the tea party at Chepstow
Methodist Hall enjoying tea and
homemade cakes.

The Monmouth Fairtrade group
held two events during the fort-
night. A coffee morning on Satur-
day, 4th March and on 10th
March at Monmouth Priory it
held a talk by Cathi Pawson enti-
tled ‘Fairtrade under fire in Pales-
tine.

Cathi is a co-founder of Zay-
toun, set up shortly after the
intifada ended. She lives in Mon-
mouthshire and works as commu-
nications director for Zaytoun
now based in London.

Zaytoun works to de_;vglop the
UK market for Palestinian pro-
duce. 5

Fairtrade for Palestinian farm-
ing families provides an income

and offers a voice to communities
isolated by the restrictions of the
Israeli occupation.

Monmouthshire County Coun-
cil also joined in on Fai
Fortnight by raising a Fairtrade

Cabinet member for sustain- on McAdam; Julia Parsons, mn arrott and Cate Philips
‘ability Councillor Phil Hobson, :
Monmouthshire’s launched the
council’s campaign by raising a
bilingual Monmouthshire sup-
ports Fairtrade flag at County
Hall on Monday 27th February.

Janet Banks, Cynthia Giles,

s i SR T Do T G i . et s , 3 T _
preres T inability Hazel Clatworthy e i t event
Cﬂrﬂobﬁn am;l, :nstama,ls)ﬂity polil;y m“" ide County Hall Attendees of Chepstow’s Fairtrade Fortnigh

o

Monmouthshire Beacon 22 February 2017

e e

Fairtrade Fortni ght
across Monmouthshire

l

FAIRTRADE Fortnight 2017

}t%l;eam;ryplae:o from Monday 27th MatyrchH"b r: nll;rnl;ne&::y Ky
there are a rangsMoafmcﬁv;\nt: coﬁ-'ee ﬂd:il will be aff;:
and cakes wi :
m’l’he hg):mouthshma._ able for sale, o
P Wme{:ﬁ}:‘w Fairtrade On 10th March at 7
bl Tuesdn;lg::ig a tea Monmouth Priory willabehz:-'
at the Ch D Meothndi. u‘{: Jta-‘k~by Cathi Pawson
CTh o — _Fax’rtmde under fire
¢ event will run from Cathi i I
}2!;)(‘:(:5: ;: 4pm and tea and mouathahxm' lxli:?w ll:ls —
Jom fora£2. cake will be avail- munications Mr f:: Z:
i ) toun now based in Lond, 3
Holdie Eucoﬂ_ePnory will be Zaytoun works to d::‘ 1
- € morning on  the UK market for Pal ki
ek from 10am until produce, To mark m
Pt s paign a Fairtrade 1 i
willmmbe sewdnnksed Snd cakes  flown at Counl:_ve,}‘la‘;lg L:ﬂbhl:
2 e san' chfax_-nty over the two weeks, s
tratausded el elling fairly ’}'he council will also hold g

Usk Farmers Market willbe  Usk h

hosting gz Fairtrade b b
x coffee d. Ber
morning on 4th March from amugﬁ? the

10am until 2pm,
A Fairtrade event will

be plays
2eld at the Caldicot Commu- munity hubs,

de sale for staff at its

there will be a series
and events in the com-

munity activitys "~

count;
of dis.
Cathi Pawson will tal
Monmouth on 10th M;.i'l',

Page 17



s Abergavenny Chronicle Seacr

Home MNews Sport Columnists What's On Advertise Digital Editions Q Our Papers »

MCC to support Fairtrade Fortnight o

Tuesday, 23 Febnuary 2018 By Staff reporter in Commumity Mews Post 3 comment

Monmouthshire County Council is to support Fairtrade Fortnight by organising an event featuring four
inspirational speakers and the work they carry out to support producers in the developing world to receive fair
rewards for their endeavour.

Monmouthshire Making a Difference will be held in County Hall, Usk on Tuesday, March 1 when staff and
councillors will hear from council training officer Dawn Sadler about her experiences on a recent visit to Uganda.

In addition, a Ugandan coffee grower will talk about the transformation that the Fairtrade organisation has made to
his family and community while Martha Musonza Holman of local charity Love Zimbabwe will discuss links built
between Wales and her native country through a Fairtrade craft business.

The final talk will be delivered by Monmouthshire social worker Grace Bridgewater focusing on a project she runs in
her home village in Kenya to improve life for orphans and vulnerable children. A particular aim of the charity Msingi
wa Tumaini is to promote education for girls.

As part of the event, a volunteer from Usk Fairtrade Forum will run a stall to sell Fairtrade goods to staff and
members.

Page 18



Argusss

Health & Care Awards v County DOragons WhatsOn Announcements « E-editions v Voice « Buy & Sell

m Cwam naws U Naws 125 Appeal Video Euziness Letters Columnists Archve Festures

28th February 2015

IT'S THE WEEKEND: Food and Drink - The Gwent
businesses supporting Fairtrade Fortnight

Ruth Mansfi=id

Most
popular '

1 Llockedupin on
driver who kitles
kidnapper and t
pasdophile

2 Newport restaui
‘sharing” place v
steak” from Arge
Wales

3 UPDATE: Man co
on SDR and taks

4 Road closad in1

- after serious as
a 0 comments

5 Tredegar Arms |
facelift 1o becor
With Fairtrade Fortnight well underway, XATH SKELLON and GRACE VOGIATZIS look
at how Gwent businesses are supporting the scheme. 6 Extrasentenced
o avoiding payi
housands conn
victims

m

Pl g

IT'S how most of us start our mornings - @ cup of tea with sugar. But do we ever

think about where these things come from, and the lives of the people who make

them? 7 Anger after life-
machine is stole

That's what Fairtrade Fortnight aims to make us think about with the initiative g Councillors call
focussing on encouraging shoppers to buy products with the Fairtrade mark which *chaotic” roadw
guarantees a fair deal and better conditions for farmers and producers in
developing countries. it also celebrates the shops, cafés and restaurants that (

support the Fairtrade movement.
o < e \ 1N Three are jailed

Page 19



Abergavenny Chronicle 26 February 2015

THIS year’s Fairtrade Fortnight
events in Monmouthshire mark a
double celebration - the
Fairtrade Mark was first intro-
duced 20 years ago, and the
county’s Fairtrade status has
recently been renewed!

Monmouthshire’s active and
enthusiastic Fairtrade Town
groups have organised a host of
events which, as well as being a
lot of fun, help to remind people
that buying products with the
Fairtrade Mark guarantees a fair
deal and better conditions for
farmers and producers in devel-
oping countries.

Councillor Phil Hobson, cabi-
net member responsible for sus-
tainability said, “The success of
our application to renmew our
Fairtrade County status is a tes-
tament to the energy and hard

work put in by our Fairtrade
Town groups.

“They work tirelessly all year
round to help make people
realise that what they put in
their shopping baskets can real-
ly help to improve people's
lives.”

A number of events are
planned to mark the oceasion in
Abergavenny.

Programme of events

On Saturday (February 28)
there is a Fair Trade coffee
morning at the library and also
the annual Fair Trade social at
Trinity Church Hall from 7pm,
where you're encouraged to take
along food and drink to share.

On Sunday March 1 (from
10.30am to 4pm) there is a free
hands-on cookery workshop for
families and accompanied chil-

Monmouth and Chepstow Beacons 25 February 2015

Double celebration as Abergavenny
marks Fairtrade Fortnight

dren using Fair Trade produce to
make popular Welsh recipes at
the new Abergavenny
Community Centre in Park
Street. There is also a morning
service with the focus on Fair
Trade at the Methodist Church
(10.30am).

On Thursday March 5 from
10.80am to 12.30pm there will be
a coffee morning with a Fair
Trade stall at Christchurch
Community Hall and there will
be a similar event on Friday
March 6 from 10.30am to 12noon
at Holy Trinity church Hall.

Finally, on Friday March 27
from 1l0am-lpm there will be a
coffee morning with a ‘Just Food’
cookery demonstration (10.30am
- 11.830am) at the Centenary Hall,
Usk. Entry for £3.50 includes
drink, demo and nibbles.

THIS years Fairtrade Fortnight events in
Monmquthshire mark a double celebration —
the Fairtrade mark was first introduced 20
years ago, and the county’s Fairtrade status
ha;ci recently been renewed.

Monmouthshire’s active and enthusiastic
Fairtrade town groups have organised a host of
events between 23rd February and 8th March,
ranging from storytelling and cookery demon-
strations to pancake parties.

As well as being a lot of fun, all the events

he!p to remind that buying products with the

e mark guarantees a fair deal and bet-

ter conditions for farmers and producers in
developing countries.

House Clearances
Bought/Charged
Gﬂl‘ﬂ'-/sm Clearance
Rubbish Removal /
‘Cheaper than a Skip’ 4
Small or large 3
quantities removef

Call Brender
07515 155546

Page 20

ou@ kicks off Fairtrade Fortnight

Councillor Phil Hobson, cabinet member
responsible for sustainability said: “The suc-
cess of our application to renew our Fairtrade
county status is a testament to the energy and
hard work put in by our Fairtrade town
groups.

“They work tirelessly all year round to help
make people realise that what they put in their
shopping baskets can really help to improve
people’s lives”,

Monm_outhshire County Council will also be
celebrating Fairtrade Fortnight with a Fair-
trade sale for staff, and a Fairtrade quiz.

'I‘hur.sday 26th February sees a pop-up cafe
set up in front of Cornwall House on Monnow
Street, Monmouth, between 10am-12pm, with
help from Osbaston Primary School.

In C‘;xepstow’s Meg)eodist Church Hall on the
same day, a Fairtrade Tea i
between 2.30-4.30pm. T be e
. Fmglly, on Friday 27th March a coffee morn-
ing will be at Centenary Hall, Usk between
10am and 1pm.

For more information about any of the A
events t_aking place in Fairtrade Fortnight con-
tact Julia Parsons at Jjulia@esnadene. plus.com
or 01291 622163 for Chepstow, Bethia Smith
at pethiasmith@hotmail.com or 01600 719993
for_ Monmouth and Ruth Prince at ri@prin-
cerj.demon.co.uk or 01291 673385 for Usk.

10



Monmouth Free Press 4 March 2015 N

COFFEE mornings, stalls and a coffee morning Fairtrade stall Usk. Entry is £350 which in-
cookery demonstrations wil] be at  Christchurch Community cludes a drink, the demonstra-
among the events held in Mon- Hall, Abergavenny, tomorrow tion and nibbles,
moutth;)shire over the Efxt itg‘ehw from 10.30am unti] 1.3.30pm, a e(iouncllégr Phil Holl))fo% cabi-
days bring Fairtrade rtnight coffeemomingFair&a e stall at net mem rreiponsi e for sus-
celebrations to an end, Holy Trinity Church hall, Aber- tainability said: “The success
The Free Press reported last  gavenny; on Friday from 10.30am of our application to renew oyy
week how events were beingheld unti noon as well as a Women’s Fairtrade County status is a tes-
to celebrate the Fairtrade Mark World Day of Prayer Fairtrade tament to the energy and hard
first being introduced 20 years stall at the church on the same work Put in by our Fairtrade
ago as well as the county’s Fair-  day at 2pm. ~ Town groups,
trade status being renewed, On Friday, March 27, from 10am “They work tirelessly all year
Monmouthshire’s actiye and  until 1pm, there will be a coffee roundtohelpmakepeoplemalise
enthusiastic  Fairtrade Town morning with a “Just Fooq” cook- that what they put in their shop-
Sroups have organised a host of ery demonstration from 10.30am ping baskets can really help to
events. Events this week include until 11.30am at Centenary Hall, improve beople’s lives”,

Page 21



Some examples of social media coverage — Twitter and Facebook

Hazel Clatworthy @HazelClatworthy - Mar 7 ~
: Fab! Would be great if Caldicot could be a #FairtradeTown. Lots of help &

support from our other FT towns. Any volunteers? @fairtradewales

Caldicot Hub @CaldicotHub

. Cur wonderful @Coopcaldicot Anne helping raise
. awareness of #Fairtrade in the community &
@MonmouthshireCC @CaldicotTT

Q) 11 1 O 3 il

Hazel Clatworthy @HazelClatworthy - Mar 6 “
: Great work @CaldicotHub @Coopcaldicot and Chepstow Fairtrade Forum!

Hope tomorrow goes well & thanks for getting involved. @fairtradewales

| Caldicot Hub @CaldicotHub
g Getting ready for #FairTradeFortnight event tomorrow,

kindly helped by our local @Coopcaldicot
#friendsofcaldicotlibrary and @FairtradeUK &

11 You Retweeted

z Fair Trade Wales @FairTradeWales - Feb 27 ~

FANTASTIC! What a brilliant flag to be flying! #Fairtrade #MasnachDeg

@FairTradeTowns & o

Hazel Clatworthy @ HazelClatworthy
Great to raise a flag showing support for Fairtrade at
County Hall for #fairtradefortnight @monmouthshirecc

@fairtradewales

Page 22

12



Hazel Clatworthy @HazelClatworthy - 26 Jul 2016
; Warrying article, but great that @osbastonciw has #Fairtrade cotton tshirts

from @koolskoolsUK @MonmouthshireCC

Fairtrade Foundation @ @FairtradeUK
“‘Where will this supermarket price war end? A full schocl kit for a quid in
Poundstretcher?" #Fairtrade theguardian.com/sustainable-bu...

O 1 WA ill

\3 Monmouthshire Eco Open Doors
's,}l- Published by Hywel Clatworthy [?1- 27 February - €

There are loads of great events happening across Monmouthshire over the
next fortnight as part of Fairtrade Fortnight. Coffee momings, sales, talks,
samples and lots more, all to encourage people to "put Fairtrade in their
break" and support farmers and growers in developing countries. See
hitp:/fwww monmouthshire.gov.ukl.._fcyngor-yn-cefnogi-ymgyrch. .. for full
details of what is going on

Council to back Monmouthshire
Fairtrade Fortnight campaign -
Monmouthshire

Fairtrade Town groups in Abergavenny, Chepstow,
Maonmouth and Usk are asking local communities to. ..

MONMOUTHSHIRE.GOWV.UK

92 people reached

il Like @ Comment A Share N~

Q Zaytoun CIC and Vivien Mitchell Chronological ™

Page 23

13



] Monmouthshire Eco Open Doors shared
\:h Monmouthshire's video

Published by Hywel Clstworthy [?! - 4 August 2016 - €

Great to see the giant Fairtrade banana Eisteddfod Genedlaethol Cymru in
this video clip! Well done all of our amazing Fairtirade Town volunteers!
Thanks to Fair Trade Wales - Cymru Masnach Deg and Monmouthshire for
your support too!

If you haven't been along yet, try and go on Friday or Saturday - there is so
much to do!

Monmouthshire
3 August 2016 - €

Wednesday round up - There is still lots of fun being had at the Eisteddfod!
#LoveMonmouthshire

30 people reached Boost post

he Hazel Clatworthy @Haze!Clztworthy - 4 Aug 2016
Excitedtosee a de football on the Maes @

@balasportuk

fmr an
0d_eng

Page 24

14



Hazel Clatworthy @Haze|Clatworthy « 3 Aug 2016
Going bananas on the Maes @eisteddfod_eng

)0

Hazel Clatworthy @HazelClatworthy - 11 Mar 2016
Well done @UndySchool - great work for #fairtradefartnight !

i3

@MonmouthshireCC

Undy Primary School @ UndySchool
Fairtrade coffee morning @FairTradeWales @FairtradeUK
@EcoSchoolsWales @FTEristol @mcocfutureschool

Q 1l O 1 il

Hazel Clatworthy @HazelClatworthy - 11 Mar 2016
Cakes look yummy - well done and sorry I couldn't be there Chepstow!

P

Fair Trade Wales @FairTradeWales

Chepstow loves @Gumutindo #fairtrade
#coffee#fairtradefortnight #fairbreakfast #BrecwastTeg

#pythefnosmasnachdeg

Q (] v, ill

Page 25

15



Hazel Clatworthy @HazelClatworthy - 8 Mar 2016
Celebrating #InternationalWomensDay & #fairtradefortnight with 3 inspiring

people from #Africa #FledgeForParity

Fairtrade Fortnight event at Usk County Hall.

youtube.com
Q1 (] v, il
11 You Retweetad
Monmouthshire @MonmouthshireCC - 1 Mar 2016 v
:3 Hearing from Nimrod a Ugandan coffee producer about his experiences.

Helping other producers transform a community

Page 26

16



‘q Monmouthshire Eco Open Doors shared
'\-._ Monmouthshire's post

Happy #airtradefortnight and #internationalwomensday

"" Monmouthshire
e 2 March 2016

Happy Intermnational Women's Day! check out these inspirational and
passionate women talking about the impact they have made on their
communities in Africa. #internationalWomenDay #FledgeForParity

Fairtrade Fortnight event at Usk
County Hall.

Coffee tasting went so well we've got some new customers!

#fairtradefortnight2016 @MonmouthshireCC #fairbreakfast

z Fair Trade Wales @FairTradeWales - 1 Mar 2016

Page 27

17



Some examples of publicity for Monmouthshire County Council events

MONMOUTHSHIRE
MAKING A DIFFERENCE

Celebrate Fairtrade Fortnight, Intemational
Women’'s Day and St David’s Day on

TUESDAY 1T MARCH

COUNTY HALL, USK
10.30 am Fairtrade Coffee Tasting
and stalls on the landing

11.00 am Inspiring speakers
in the Council Chamber

12 - 2 pm Fairtrade Sale
SPEAKERS:
Coffee grower from Uganda
Dawn Sadler on her visit to Ugandan coffee growers
Grace Bridgewater on her work in Kenya
Martha Musonza Holman on her work in Zimbabwe

FREE FAIRTRAPRE GOOPRIE
BAG FOR ALL WHC ATTEND
PREIENTATIONS

monmouthshire
(AP sir fynwy

Page 28

18



Members Seminar

" FAIRTRADE !
“VALUE VS VALUES: " FORTNEGHT
FAIRTRADE AND PROCUREMENT> = “m®®

Local authorities are facing unprecedented levels of financial pressure and having to save huge
sums of money....

Yet at the same time the new Wellbeing of Future Generations Act which comes into force in April
says that we should be working towards “a Globally Responsible Wales” and looking to improve
social, economic, environmental and cultural wellbeing in everything we do.

What is important to Monmouthshire County Council? Do we put value above values or vice versa?

Come and join the debate, which has been organised as part of Fairtrade Fortnight.

WEDNESDAY 9™ MARCH, 11AM
COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNTY HALL, USK

¢ Clir Phyl Hobson will outline the context of Fairtrade procurement within the Wellbeing of Future
Generations Act.

¢ Elen Jones, National Co-ordinator for Fairtrade Wales will put the case forward for Fairtrade.

e Scott James, Strategic Procurement Manager for MCC will outline the procurement guidelines that
the Council has to operate under.

Then join in with the discussion and debate on Value vs Values and help to shape the future of Fairtrade
within Monmouthshire County Council’s procurement.

Fairtrade refreshments will be served on the landing from 10.30am

To book a place, please contact Hazel Clatworthy, Sustainability Policy Officer
hazelclatworthy@monmouthshire.gov.uk 01633 644843

19

Page 29


mailto:hazelclatworthy@monmouthshire.gov.uk

1

FAIRTRADE
Stock up on fairly traded:

Chocolate, Sweets, Cookies,
Cereal Bars, Tea, Coffee, Crafts,

Gifts and much more...

TR R R R R R R

B !‘Fﬁi’ﬁi’ﬁi’ﬁi’ﬁi‘ﬁi’ﬁi‘ﬁi’ﬁi‘ﬁi’ﬁi

) dupporied by the [k Earirade

"'i; monmouthshire F'l'l-!llllllli1in=l|l'l_:1r:l::1 Ie:al,.

" Manar, For mare in ation

- S f}rl“w caatact the MGE Sustaimability
Ieam onx 4843

Page 30



Examples of schools Fairtrade progress

HOME BUY FAIRTRADE UNIFORM ~ HOQODIES PRICES ABOUT » EXPLOREF

Osbaston Bottle Green 50% Osbaston Church In Wales Osbaston Church In Wales
Falrtrade Cotton/Poly School Bottle Falrtrade School White Falrtrade
Cardigan with School logo. Cotton/Poly Sweatshirt Cotton/Poly Polo Shirt with
with School logo. School logo.
£1150

£10.99 £7.50-£8.00
SELECT OPTIONS
SELECT OPTIONS SELECT OPTIONS

== Fairtrade Uniform
We launched our Fairtrade uniform during Fairtrade Fortnight. Mike form KoolSkools and Pamela,
from their cotton factory in Mauritius came into school to talk to the pupils.
Pamlea shared her emotional story about working in a cotton factory and how Fairtrade had

helped imporve her life.

Lots more information on Osbaston CiW Primary School at:
http://www.osbastonciwschool.cymru/fairtrade-committee/

Page 31

21


http://www.osbastonciwschool.cymru/fairtrade-committee/

GOYTRE FAWR

M A R Y SEE N H I )R]

Fairtrade

We had a Fairtrade cooking category in our Eisteddfod 2017.
We had lots of delicious entries. ‘Here are just of few of them:

Lots more information on Goytre Fawr Primary School’s work at:
http://www.goytrefawrprimary.ik.org/fairtrade.html

22

Page 32


http://www.goytrefawrprimary.ik.org/fairtrade.html

Magor CIW Primary — Where Children Learn To Shine

ESDGC
Education for Sustainable Development and Global Citizenship permeates our curriculum at
both Key Stages. We encourage the children to think about recycling,
saving energy and reducing our global footprint. Our Eco Council is very
active and have led the school towards gaining our second Green Flag!

Fair Trade

The school is a Fair Trade School and in order to maintain this status we
use Fair Trade products in school and hold regular events to raise ; :
awareness in this area. Positive home school links are encouraged and we hold our major Falr
Trade event during Fair Trade Fortnight.

FENhWFJ.RTI-EI:NG LANE

Tuesday 27" June 2017

Dear Parents / Carers,
Fairtrade Cotton School Uniform

Our school will be introducing an ethically manufactured school uniform option made with Fairtrade
Cotion.

WHY FAIRTRADE COTTON SCHOOL UNIFORM?

1. There is no difference in quality between Fairtrade cotton and normal cotton. Fairtrade
cotton means that we can be sure that the farmers who grow the cotton receive a fair and
sustainable payment for their crop. Their communities also receive a premium for projects
such as building schools, hospitals, access to clean water and so on.

2. Being "Fairtrade Cotton Certified” means that all parts of the manufacturing process of the
Fairtrade cotton garments have been inspected and audited. The factones are signed up to
Fairtrade Minimum Standards, designed to ensure that practices such as child labour and

enforced overtime/long working hours don't exist.
WHY KOOLSKOOLS

Page 33

23



Example of minutes of most recent meeting between Fairtrade Town groups and MCC

Fairtrade Meeting with MCC
Thursday 6" July 2017

Present: Bethia Smith (Monmouth), Julia Parsons (Chepstow), Tanya White (Chepstow), Ruth and Jon
Prince (Usk), Francis Buxton (Abergavenny), Hazel Clatworthy (MCC), ClIr Sara Jones (MCC)

Apologies: Aileen Burmeister (Fairtrade Wales)

Introductions
The meeting started with introductions. The Fairtrade Town groups explained a bit more about what they
do and Sara explained a little about her portfolio in MCC’s Cabinet.

Matters arising from the minutes

o Hazel still to put Fairtrade information on MCC main website. Action: Hazel

e |t was agreed that we will drop the idea of a Fairtrade Way in Monmouthshire as the distances between
towns are too far, and we couldn’t see the added value in it. Maybe holding a local walk between
Fairtrade café’s etc as part of the MCC Countryside’s programme of guided walks might be more
useful.

¢ Following on from the discussion about Fairtrade Ways, most towns have already got maps or town
guides showing outlets selling Fairtrade. However, paper maps quickly go out of date, so perhaps more
could be put on http://monmouthshirefairtrade.org.uk . Sara suggested that there might be Rural
Development Plan money available to support an app or interactive map. Hazel to speak to Mike
Powell about this. Action: Hazel

e Fairtrade Fortnight went well for the local groups and for MCC, with some good press coverage. MCC
found funding for a Fairtrade Flag which was flown at County Hall during the fortnight.

Car Park signs

Hazel has met with Amanda Perrin from Car Parks to discuss the Fairtrade logos going on the new car park
signs. The tender for the new ticket machines is out, and then the tender for the signage will follow. Hazel
to check whether she has both Welsh and English, town and county logos in eps format. Action: Hazel

Collaboration at Events
Following the success of working together in the Monmouthshire tent at the Eisteddfod last year, it was
agreed that we would work together in a similar way in the Monmouthshire tent at the Usk Show on
Saturday 9" September 2017. We agreed to:
o Book 6 tickets with MCC — each group to circulate their members for a volunteer/s to help Ruth and
Jon on the day. Action: Hazel / All
¢ Ruth to sell Traidcraft goods — Ruth to write brief disclaimer to show organisers demonstrating that
she won’t be making any profit or competing with others paying for stalls, and send to Hazel.
Action: Hazel
e Set up early on Saturday morning and take down at the end of the day.
Jon/Ruth to ask Co-op in Usk for a box of Fairtrade bananas. Action: Ruth/Jon
o Hazel to contact Aileen at Fairtrade Wales to see whether they can cover the cost of the subsidised
£9 tickets and a contribution towards the costs of the marquee. Action: Hazel

(Post meeting note: so far Phil and Judith Negus have confirmed that they will help at the Usk Show, and
Aileen has confirmed that we can have £100 to cover Usk Show tickets and contribution towards MCC
costs.)

We discussed the Abergavenny Food Festival. Francis to confirm with Martha what will be happening and
let the group know. Action: Francis

(Post meeting update from Francis on Food Festival:

24

Page 34


http://monmouthshirefairtrade.org.uk/

e planning to talk with the new Director (Aine) with request that the Young Chefs' competition use FT
ingredients, that in-house staff and suppliers of refreshments use FT tea/coffee, that chef demo's
use FT ingredients where available: if not this year, then certainly in future years.

e a March for Africa, starting 1.00 pm on Sat 16th Sept, including songs on the Castle stage, also
Angel Hotel and Brewery Yard and crossing Market Hall. Money raised will support sustainable
food in Zimbabwe. 40 children have been invited, 1 parent each given free admission. Llantilio
Pertholey & RC schools are so far interested.)

NB The Wales Fairtrade Fair will be held in Abergavenny on the 8" October

Renewal of Monmouthshire’s Fairtrade County Status

Hazel circulated a draft of the action plan she has put together to renew our Fairtrade County status and
asked for any comments, or any supporting evidence the groups have that could be used in the County
application. Action: All

In particular she would welcome any information about Fairtrade Schools in the County. She has emailed
the schools and discovered that Goytre Fawr Primary School has achieved its Fairtrade Achiever award.
Action: All

Sara was keen to see how schools are working on Fairtrade, especially as it forms part of the National
Curriculum.

One action that has not been progressed was around developing a Fairtrade town group in Caldicot. Julia
has agreed to help at a couple of events in Caldicot to see if this will generate some local volunteers. Sara
agreed to raise it with the mayor of Caldicot when she sees them tomorrow. Action: Julia/ Sara

Any Other Business

e Sara suggested that it would be good to do something on Fairtrade to raise awareness amongst
new members. Hazel to consider. Action: Hazel

e Bethia had previously had some challenges with the Town Council. Sara suggested that working
with the Area Committees might be effective?

e There was concern that Sainsbury’s are changing their own brand tea to their own label “fairly
traded” which will lead to customer confusion and takes the power away from the farmers. Hazel
has written to Sainsbury’s on the group’s behalf and Julia has drafted a letter with several questions
to them. Traidcraft etc are circulating an online petition https://www.change.org/p/sainsbury-s-don-t-
ditch-fairtrade

Date of next meeting
Wednesday 8" November 2017 at 10.30am

25

Page 35


https://www.change.org/p/sainsbury-s-don-t-ditch-fairtrade
https://www.change.org/p/sainsbury-s-don-t-ditch-fairtrade

This page is intentionally left blank



> monmouthshire

Qo sir fynwy

Name of the Officer completing the evaluation
Hazel Clatworthy

Phone no: 01633 644843
E-mail: hazelclatworthy@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Please give a brief description of the aims of the proposal

To seek approval for the actions to be submitted as part of an
application to renew Monmouthshire’s Fairtrade County status to the
Fairtrade Foundation.

Name of Service

Policy and Performance

Date Future Generations Evaluation form completed

31st August 2017

- NB.Key strategies and documents that may help you identify your contribution to the wellbeing goals and sustainable
g development principles include: Single Integrated Plan, Continuance Agreement, Improvement Plan, Local Development Plan,
® People Strategy, Asset Management Plan, Green Infrastructure SPG, Welsh Language Standards, etc
w
\l
1.

Does your proposal deliver any of the well-being goals below? Please explain the impact (positive and negative) you expect, together
with suggestions of how to mitigate negative impacts or better contribute to the goal.

Does the proposal contribute to this goal? What actions have been/will be taken to
Well Being Goal Describe the positive and negative impacts. mitigate gny negatlve. |'mp§1cts or better
contribute to positive impacts?
There is no detrimental impact on local producers Where local products are available, the council
since Fairtrade products are not generally produced | would always encourage people to buy local
A prosperous Wales locally e.qg. tea, coffee, sugar etc. The Fairtrade town | products in order to reduce food miles and support
Efficient use of resources, skilled, groups work closely with local retailers and cafes to | the local economy.
educated people, generates wealth, increase awareness and sales of Fairtrade and local
provides jobs businesses who sell Fairtrade can benefit from

marketing themselves as Fairtrade café’s etc,




Well Being Goal

Does the proposal contribute to this goal?

Describe the positive and negative impacts.

What actions have been/will be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?

A resilient Wales
Maintain and enhance biodiversity and

ecosystems that support resilience and

can adapt to change (e.g. climate
change)

The Fairtrade Mark has environmental criteria, so
increasing the use of FT products will have global
environmental benefits. Where local products are
available, the council would always encourage
people to buy local products in order to reduce food
miles and support the local economy, but where
products are not available locally Fairtrade products
are required to meet environmental standards.

A healthier Wales
People’s physical and mental
wellbeing is maximized and health

Umpacts are understood

safe and well connected

é: Monmouthshire has 4 very active Fairtrade Town
oA Wales of cohesive communities community groups, and our FT County renewall will
Communities are attractive. viable recommit our support to these groups. A growing

number of schools are also working towards being
Fairtrade schools.

A globally responsible Wales
Taking account of impact on global
well-being when considering local
social, economic and environmental
wellbeing

Fairtrade is about better prices, decent working
conditions, local sustainability, and fair terms of
trade for farmers and workers in the developing
world. Encouraging more people to buy Fairtrade
has a direct impact on improving quality of life for
those farmers and producers in developing
countries.

A Wales of vibrant culture and
thriving Welsh language

Culture, heritage and Welsh language
are promoted and protected. People

Wales is extremely proud to be the world’s first
Fairtrade nation. Monmouthshire renewing its
Fairtrade County status is key to Wales maintaining
its Fairtrade Country status.




Well Being Goal

Does the proposal contribute to this goal?
Describe the positive and negative impacts.

What actions have been/will be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?

recreation

are encouraged to do sport, art and

A more equal Wales

circumstances

People can fulfil their potential no
matter what their background or

Monmouthshire renewing its Fairtrade County status
has no impact on a more equal Wales, but it has a
big impact on equality globally. By requiring
companies to pay sustainable prices, Fairtrade
addresses the injustices of conventional trade, which
traditionally discriminates against the poorest,
weakest producers. It enables them to improve their
position and have more control over their lives

% How has your proposal embedded and prioritised the sustainable governance principles in its development?

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met Are there any additional actions to be taken to

this principle? If yes, describe how. If not explain
why.

mitigate any negative impacts or better

contribute to positive impacts?

%Sustainable Development

do Principle

©
Balancing
short term
need with
long term and
planning for
he futur

Long Term the Tuture

Fairtrade plays a vital part in helping farmers and growers
in developing countries to be able to plan for the long term.
They have a guaranteed income, which enables them to
plan for the future, and a premium which is invested in long
term improvements in their community. Monmouthshire are
required to renew our status every 2 years, and we would
envisage this continuing into the long term in order to
support the work of our Fairtrade town groups, nation and
farmers across the world.




Sustainable Development

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met

Are there any additional actions to be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better

Integration

Principle this principle? If yes, describe how. If not explain _ 1mpeé
why. contribute to positive impacts?
Working The County Council alone could not secure our Fairtrade
together with | County status — this can only be achieved by working in
M‘ other close partnership with our four Fairtrade town groups, other
partners to partners such as Fairtrade Wales, schools, businesses,
deliver suppliers and so on.
Collaboration objectives
Involving The Fairtrade town groups have had an input into our
those with renewal application.
an interest
w and seeking
their views
O
2 Involvement
q Putting Without a doubt Fairtrade helps farmers in developing
E% resources countries to plan for a future, develop their business as part
into of a co-operative and prevents them from being at the
preventing mercy of global market fluctuations and middle men.
problems
occurring or
Prevention  gefting
worse
Considering | Fairtrade has social, economic, environmental and cultural
impact on all | benefits both here in Wales and overseas.
wellbeing
goals
together and
on other
bodies




3. Are your proposals going to affect any people or groups of people with protected characteristics? Please explain the impact, the

evidence you have used and any action you are taking below. For more detailed information on the protected characteristics, the Equality
Act 2010 and the Welsh Language Standards that apply to Monmouthshire Council please follow this
link:http://hub/corporatedocs/Equalities/Forms/Allltems.aspx or contact Alan Burkitt on 01633 644010 or
alanburkitt@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Describe any positive impacts your Describe any negative impacts What has been/will be done to
Protected proposal has on the protected your proposal has on the mitigate any negative impacts or
Characteristics characteristic protected characteristic better contribute to positive
impacts?
Age Fairtrade producers get a premium which

communities decide democratically how to
spend, and it is often spent on projects such
as schools, healthcare, clinics etc which
benefit vulnerable young and older people.

im |
E’Disability

Tl "\RV\ ]

LGender
—Yeassignment

Marriage or civil
partnership

Pregnancy or
maternity

Race

Religion or Belief



http://hub/corporatedocs/Equalities/Forms/AllItems.aspx
mailto:alanburkitt@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Protected
Characteristics

Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has on the protected
characteristic

Describe any negative impacts
your proposal has on the
protected characteristic

What has been/will be done to
mitigate any negative impacts or
better contribute to positive
impacts?

Sex

Sexual Orientation

Welsh Language

All new resources have been bilingual e.g. the
Monmouthshire Supports Fairtrade flag and
Fairtrade Town pop ups developed for the
Eisteddfod 2016

T

&. Council has agreed the need to consider the impact its decisions has on important responsibilities of Corporate Parenting and
@ safeguarding. Are your proposals going to affect either of these responsibilities? For more information please see the guidance
£ hitp://hub/corporatedocs/Democratic%20Services/Safequarding%20Guidance.docx and for more on Monmouthshire’s Corporate

Parenting Strategy see http://hub/corporatedocs/SitePages/Corporate%20Parenting%20Strategy.aspx

Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has on safeguarding and
corporate parenting

Describe any negative impacts
your proposal has on safeguarding
and corporate parenting

What will you do/ have you done
to mitigate any negative impacts
or better contribute to positive
impacts?

Safeguarding

None

None

Corporate Parenting

None

None

5. What evidence and data has informed the development of your proposal?



http://hub/corporatedocs/Democratic%20Services/Safeguarding%20Guidance.docx
http://hub/corporatedocs/SitePages/Corporate%20Parenting%20Strategy.aspx

» A comprehensive document of evidence is being submitted with the Fairtrade County renewal application which demonstrates the events, activities
and publicity for Fairtrade in Monmouthshire over the last 2 years.

6. SUMMARY: As aresult of completing this form, what are the main positive and negative impacts of your proposal, how have
they informed/changed the development of the proposal so far and what will you be doing in future?

Renewing Monmouthshire’s Fairtrade County status contributes to multiple wellbeing goals and has benefits for Monmouthshire and for the global

community. Work is delivered in close partnership with community groups, schools, Fairtrade Wales, businesses and others, and raises awareness of

Fairtrade amongst people in the county. Local businesses benefit from being able to promote themselves as a fair trade venue and farmers and growers
cpcross the world benefit from guaranteed, fair prices for their work and premiums which they can invest in their communities. There are no negative

D;
@lmpacts.
®
7. ACTIONS: As aresult of completing this form are there any further actions you will be undertaking? Please detail them below, if
applicable.
What are you going to do When are you going to do it? Who is responsible Progress

8. MONITORING: The impacts of this proposal will need to be monitored and reviewed. Please specify the date at which you will
evaluate the impact, and where you will report the results of the review.



The impacts of this proposal will be evaluated on:

2019 when next renewal will be due

9. VERSION CONTROL: The Future Generations Evaluation should be used at the earliest stages of decision making, and then
honed and refined throughout the decision making process. Itis important to keep a record of this process so that we can
demonstrate how we have considered and built in sustainable development wherever possible.

Version | Decision making stage
No.

Date considered

Brief description of any amendments made following
consideration

1 Individual Cabinet Member decision

vt abed




Agenda Item 2

“ monmouthshire

WO sir fynwy

SUBJECT: Converting existing Designated Public Place Orders (DPPOSs) into
Public Spaces Protection Orders (PSPOs) to tackle Anti-Social
Behaviour (ASB)

MEETING: Single Cabinet Member Decision

DATE: 27" September 2017

CABINET MEMBER: County Councillor Sara Jones

DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: Priory and Lansdown, Abergavenny; and Drybridge,

Monmouth

1. PURPOSE:

1.1 To seek approval to convert the three existing Designated Public Place Orders
(DPPO) (old legislation) into a Public Spaces Protection Orders (PSPO) (new
legislation), in respect of Bailey Park, Abergavenny; Abergavenny Town,
Abergavenny and Monmouth Town, Monmouth in Monmouthshire.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS:

2.1 To approve the transition to Public Spaces Protection Orders in respect of Bailey
Park, Abergavenny; Abergavenny Town and Monmouth Town in Monmouthshire.

3. KEY ISSUES:

3.1 Key Issues - Bailey Park

3.1.1

3.1.2

3.1.3

3.14

3.1.5

Historically there have been issues with Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) in
Bailey Park connected to the consumption of alcohol. The boundary of the
park is identified on the attached map at Annex Al.

The Designated Public Place Order was imposed in September 2008 by
the Licensing Committee of Monmouthshire County Council.

The order provided the police with powers to deal with persons in
possession of alcohol who had caused, were causing or likely to cause
anti-social behaviour.

Under new legislation, The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act
2014, which commenced 20" Octocber 2014, the DPPO was replaced by
the PSPO. Written into the act was the provision for the DPPO to remain in
force for three years, where they would then convert into a PSPO.

There have been a number of calls to Gwent Police complaining about

alcohol related ASB in Bailey Park between 2014 and 2017. Gwent Police
complaints log are attached at Annex A2.

Page 45



3.2 Key Issues — Abergavenny Town, Abergavenny

3.2.1 Historically there have been issues with Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) in
Abergavenny Town connected to the consumption of alcohol. The
boundary of the area concerned is identified on the attached map at Annex
B1.

3.2.2 The Designated Public Place Order was imposed in September 2008 by
the Licensing Committee of Monmouthshire County Council.

3.2.3 The order provided the police with powers to deal with persons in
possession of alcohol who had caused, were causing or likely to cause
anti-social behaviour.

3.2.4 Under new legislation, The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act
2014, which commenced 20" Octocber 2014, the DPPO was replaced by
the PSPO. Written into the act was the provision for the DPPO to remain in
force for three years, where they would then convert into a PSPO.

3.2.5 There have been a number of calls to Gwent Police complaining about
alcohol related ASB in Abergavenny Town between 2014 and 2017. Gwent
Police complaints log are attached at Annex B2.

3.3 Key Issues — Monmouth Town, Monmouth

3.3.1 Historically there have been issues with Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) in
Monmouth Town connected to the consumption of alcohol. The boundary
of the area concerned is identified on the attached map at Annex C1.

3.3.2 The Designated Public Place Order was imposed in October 2008 by the
Licensing Committee of Monmouthshire County Council.

3.3.3 The order provided the police with powers to deal with persons in
possession of alcohol who had caused, were causing or likely to cause
anti-social behaviour.

3.3.4 Under new legislation, The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act
2014, which commenced 20" Octocber 2014, the DPPO was replaced by
the PSPO. Written into the act was the provision for the DPPO to remain in
force for three years, where they would then convert into a PSPO.

3.3.5 There have been a number of calls to Gwent Police complaining about
alcohol related ASB Monmouth Town between 2014 and 2017. Gwent
Police complaints log are attached at Annex C2.
4. REASONS:
4.1 Section 59 of the Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 states Local

Authorities have the responsibility to make a Public Spaces Protection Order
providing two conditions are met:

Page 46



4.2 The first condition is that —
(@) Activities carried out in a public space within the authority’s area have had
a detrimental effect on the quality of life of those in the locality, or
(b) It is likely that activities will be carried on in a public place within that area
and they will have such an effect.

4.3 The second condition is that the effect, or likely effect, of the activities —
(@) Is, or is likely to be, of a persistent or continuing nature;
(b) Is, or is likely to be, such as to make the activities unreasonable, and,
(c) Justifies the restrictions imposed by the police.

4.4 A Public Spaces Protection Order is an Order that prohibits specified activities
taking place in a restricted area.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS:

5.1 The ASB Reduction Officer will work with Gwent Police and community partners
as part of the substantive role to issue the Public Spaces Protection Order and
Gwent Police will enforce the Order through their usual policing practices.

5.2 Should the Order be granted, there is a requirement for signage to be erected
outlining the conditions of the Order. The cost of signage will be met from the
Community Safety Grant funding.

WELLBEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS IMPLICATIONS (INCORPORATING
EQUALITIES, SUSTAINABILITY, SAFEGUARDING AND CORPORATE PARENTING)

CONSULTEES

7.1 Under the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014, as no action has
been taken by the council during the last three years (20t October 2014 to 20t
October 2017) regarding the existing DPPQ’s, they will, from the 20" October
2017, be treated as PSPO’s.

7.2 At this point there is no need for consultation until the three years of the order has
elapsed.

7.3 However, consultation has taken place with the Chief Officer of Gwent Police for
the concerned areas in order to establish the necessity of continuing with the
restriction.

7.4 The below statutory partners and other identified stakeholders were emailed
advising of the proposal and invited to provide feedback as part of the
consultation. These include:

o Chief Constable, Gwent Police

Police & Crime Commissioner (PCC)

County Councillor, Priory, Castle, Grofield and Drybridge Wards

Gwent Police, Abergavenny and Monmouth local policing teams

MHA — Chief Executive and SLT

Page 47



MCC Youth Service Manager

MCC Car Park Manager

MCC Head of Operations

MCC Head of Legal

MCC Head of Public Protection

Abergavenny and Monmouth Town Council Clerks

7.5 The local police support the continuation of the restrictions imposed by the
DPPOQO’s in the form of the new PSPO’s.

7.6 The draft PSPQO’s are attached.

7 BACKGROUND PAPERS:

Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act (2014)

8 AUTHOR:

Andrew Mason Community Safety, ASB Co-ordinator, Partnership Team

9 CONTACT DETAILS:

Email - andrewmason@ monmouthshire.gov.uk

10 APPENDICES

Annex Al — Bailey Park Map

Annex A2 — Police Complaints Log
Annex B1 — Abergavenny Town Map
Annex B2 — Police Complaints Log
Annex C1 — Monmouth town Map

Annex C2 — Police Complaints log
Annex D1 — Draft PSPO — Bailey Park
Annex D2 — Draft PSPO — Abergavenny Town

Annex D3 — Draft PSPO — Monmouth Town

Annex E — Future Generations Evaluation

Page 48


mailto:andrewmason@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Annex Al — Bailey Park Map

Bailey Park PSPO

. B
Flarar -
- Lewer F'W%F !
© Ord prosided by Astun Data Sen 37 i @r’:ﬁ’
BT 1 Vil AT Crnit 1 *--*.r:"'ki:l Eﬁb; 4
Bailey Park PSPO

Public Spaces Protecfion Order - Sec 59 ASB, Crime and Policing Act 2014
Monmouthshine County Council, County Hall, The Rhadyr, Usk. NP5 1G4
Scale : 1:2535 Printed @ 1/92017 at 14:32 PM Grid Ref 330076,214629

Page 49



0G abed

Annex A2 — Police Complaints Log

Addres
s

Team
Station

Street

Response
Grading

Opening Text

Free Text

Closing
Category 1

Closing
Category 2

06/04/2015 14:30: | BAILEY Abergavenn PRIO MA83 - BAILE - PRIORITY GROUP OF MALES - ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
00 PARK, y RY Y DRINKING ALCOHOL BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
PARK AND SMOKING DRUGS
NR FAIRFIELDS/RUGBY
CLUB AREA OF BAILEY
PARK. THEY ARE
WEARING LOUDLY AND
THERE ARE CHILDREN
RUNNING AROUND. ALL
WEARING CASUAL
CLOTHING - ONE HAS
NO TOP ON.
03/07/2015 18:14: | FAIRFIE | Abergavenn PRIO MA83 FAIRFIELD PARK | NP7 | SCHEDULE | TEHRE IS A ROW OF ANTI SOCIAL ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
00 LD CAR y RY CAR PARK | ROAD | 5TR D CARS BY THE FENCE AN | DRIVING - BEHAVIOUR ENVIRON
PARK, HOUSES THEY ARE VEHICLE MENTAL
PARK DRINKING FOSTERS IN COMPLAINT
ROAD, CANS. ALL OF THEM 6 VEHICLES
NP7 CARS. REMOVED
5TR FROM C/PARK
25/09/2015 20:46: | FAIRFIE | Abergavenn PRIO MA83 FAIRFIELD PARK | NP7 EMERGEN | MASSIVE THING GOING ALL PERSONS ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
00 LD CAR y RY CAR PARK | ROAD | 5TR CY OFF AT THE FAIR - FIRE MADE OFF ON BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
PARK, CRACKERS BEING LIT - ARRIVAL OF
PARK AT THE BACK OF FAIR OFFICERS NO
ROAD, BY THE RUGBY CLUB- COMPLAINT
NP7 DRUNKEN PERSONS FORTHCOMING
5TR AND SMOKING WEED NO ONE
IDENTIFIED
THEMSELVES
TO US
10/07/2016 21:10: | ABERG Abergavenn PRIO MA83 | ABERGAVE | PARK | NP7 EMERGEN | MALE KICKING OFF - ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
39 AVENN y RY NNY AV 5SS CYy BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
Y RUGBY
RUGBY FOOTBALL
FOOTB CLU,
ALL
CLU,
PARK
AV, NP7

58S




Page 51



ZS obed

Annex B1 — Abergavenny Town Map



€g abed

/ é'( Sc:' M’Q g %
t ﬁ pwﬂ 24y Q «'t s O j PW
& 3 & A Whes
@ 3 L]
i £ A CY TSR N
q 2 ,. :'b‘l § {ro

y #1
O P 4 .

s Y FENNI/ ABERGAVENNY . |
Abgr‘gav;W‘Town PSPO ML srpec f f
’ i
s ; ® ““::’E.: eb “I
T cres”
N :
< f &
c\,oe D Station
§o M
i
i
8
|l
i
il
i
-~ . County Boundary (MCC)
© Ordnance Suney, provided by Astun Data Senices N
- Lianfoist 3
Abergavenny Town PSPO

Public Spaces Protection Order - Section 59 ASB, Crime and Policing Act 2014
Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, The Rhadyr, Usk. NP15 1GA

Printed : 1/9/2017 at 14:14 PM Grid Ref: 329811,213801

Scale : 1:7087




G abed

Annex B2 — Police Complaints Log

11/01/201

Address

AUBERGE

Team
Station

Street

Response
Grading

Opening Text

Free Text

Closing
Category 1

Closing
Category 2

Abergaven AUBERGE FROGMORE EMERGENCY | YOUNG MALE ALL IN ORDER | ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 PUBLIC ny Y 3 PUBLIC STREET 5AH BEING A BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
HOUSE, HOUSE NUISANCE
FROGMORE OUTSIDE -
STREET, NP7 TRYING TO GET
5AH IN BUT BEING
PUSHED AWAY
BY DOOR
STAFF
14/02/201 | 18:10 | THE Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 THE LION STREET | NP7 PRIORITY ASKING FOR CALLER ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 COLISEUM - ny Y 3 COLISEUM 5PH ASSISTANCE IN | REPORTING BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
WETHERSPOO - REMOVING 6 MALES BEING
NS PUBLIC WETHERSP MALES. ARE A NUISANCE
HOUSE, LION OONS INTOXICATED OFFICERS
STREET, NP7 PUBLIC AND JUMPING ATTENDED
5PH HOUSE ON TABLES MALES LEFT
EARLIER
15/02/201 | 01:20 | AUBERGE Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 AUBERGE FROGMORE NP7 PRIORITY SHOUTING AND | CALLER ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 PUBLIC ny Y 3 PUBLIC STREET 5AH BAWLING ANON BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
HOUSE, HOUSE OUTSIDE THE SHOUTING
FROGMORE AUBERGE AND BAWLING
STREET, NP7 OFFICERS
5AH ATTENDED
ALL IN ORDER

10



GG abed

19/02/201 | 14:29 | RED SQUARE, Abergaven | PRIOR | MAS8 RED HIGH NP7 | SCHEDULED | **¥¥¥* skkik |G NO SIGNS OF ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 HIGH STREET, ny Y 3 SQUARE STREET 5RU DRINKING MALE ON THE BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
NP7 5RU ALCOHOL IN TOWN
THE HIGH
STREET - WE
HAVE BEEN
TOLD TO CALL
POLICE IF WE
SEE HIM HERE.
HE IS WITH #*#**%
**xx AND HIS
GIRLFRIEND ****
.ON RED
SQUARE
14/03/201 1:56 | MAIN STORE Abergaven | PRIOR | MAS8 MAIN FROGMORE NP7 | EMERGENCY | MALE HAS ALL IN ORDER | ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 TESCO 26 - ny Y 3 STORE STREET 5AH COME OUT OF NO ISSUES BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
27, TESCO 26 AUBERGE
FROGMORE -27 THROW A CAN
STREET, NP7 AWAY WALKED
5AH OFFWITH A
BOTTLE WHICH
HE HAS
THROWN. HAS
WALKED INTO
VEHS AND HAS
NOW HAD
SCUFFLE WITH
MALE OUTSIDE
TESCOS
25/04/201 | 20:50 | THE KINGS Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 | THE KINGS CROSS NP7 RES 3 FEMALES no furtehr ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 HEAD PUBLIC ny Y 3 HEAD STREET 5EU WITHOUT HAVE BEEN police action BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
HOUSE, PUBLIC DEPLOYMEN | ASKED TO needed
CROSS HOUSE T LEAVE & ARE females have
STREET, NP7 CAUSING A left
5EU SCENE -
ROWDY.,
NOISY, BAD
LANGUAGE.
03/05/201 1:46 | MARMARIS Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 | MARMARIS CROSS NP7 | EMERGENCY | LOT OF PEOPLE | LOT OF ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 42 KEBAB 34, ny Y 3 KEBAB 34 STREET 5EH FIGHTING PEOPLE BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
CROSS INSIDE - BOYS FIGHTING
STREET, NP7 AND GIRLS INSIDE - BOYS
5EH AND GIRLS

11



9G abed

04/05/201 | 01:32 | AUBERGE Abergaven | PRIOR | MAS8 AUBERGE FROGMORE NP7 | EMERGENCY | DOORSTAFF - ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 PUBLIC ny Y 3 PUBLIC STREET 5AH HAVING BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
HOUSE, HOUSE PROBLEMS
FROGMORE WITH MALE
STREET, NP7
5AH
30/05/201 | 22:31 | THE Abergaven | PRIOR | MAS8 THE LION STREET | NP7 PRIORITY WE HAVE MALE ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 COLISEUM - ny Y 3 COLISEUM 5PH THROWN A ADVISED BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
WETHERSPOO - MALE OUT - HE
NS PUBLIC WETHERSP HAS NOT
HOUSE, LION OONS MOVED AWAY
STREET, NP7 PUBLIC AND KEEPS
5PH HOUSE SQUARING UP
TO STAFF
06/06/201 | 05:55 | APARTMENT * Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 | APARTMEN | LION STREET | NP7 | SCHEDULED | MALE **** *¥xx 2 ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 NEWMARKET ny Y 3 T* 5NB IS AT MY BEHAVIOUR PERSONA
COURT, LION NEWMARK ADDRESS HE L
STREET, NP7 ET COURT IS A FRIEND
5NB AND | LET HIM
HIM HE IS ABIT
DRUNK AND
HAS SMASHED
A GLASS AND |
WANT BACK AT
THE ADDRESS ,
| WANT POLICE
TO ADVISE HIM
NOT TO COME
TO ME
ADDRESS

12



)G abed

12/06/201 | 23:54 | AUBERGE Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 | AUBERGE | FROGMORE | NP7 | EMERGENCY | ASSISTANCE ASSISTANCE | ANTISOCIAL ASB -
5 :45 | PUBLIC ny Y 3 PUBLIC STREET 5AH REMOVING REMOVING BEHAVIOUR | NUISANCE
HOUSE, HOUSE SOMEONE - SOMEONE -
FROGMORE DRUNK DRUNK
STREET, NP7 BANNED MALE | BANNED
5AH GOING MAD AT | MALE GOING
THE DOOR MAD AT THE
TRYING TO DOOR
PUNCH FLIES TRYING TO
DANNY DAVIES | PUNCH FLIES
(21YRS) HE DANNY
JUMPTED OVER | DAVIES
BACK FENCE. (21YRS) HE
JUMPTED
OVER BACK
FENCE.
12/06/201 | 19:39 | FLAT **, Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 FLAT * HEREFORD | NP7 | SCHEDULED | NEIGHBOUR SUITABLE ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 | HEREFORD ny Y 3 ROAD 5PJ sk woeet FROM | ADVICE BEHAVIOUR | PERSONA
ROAD, NP7 NUMBER *, THE | GIVEN TO L
5PJ ook HAS BEEN | BOTH
SHOUTING PARTIES. NPT
ABUSIVE AWARE
LANGUAGE TO
ME, CALLING
ME A MOTHER
FUCKER, AND
TOLD ME TO
FUCK OFF. SHE
WAS REALLY
DRUNK. SHE
DOES THIS
OFTEN.

13



gG abed

14/06/201 | 00:24 | THE Abergaven | PRIOR | MAS8 THE LION STREET | NP7 PRIORITY MALE AND HIS NO ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 COLISEUM - ny Y 3 COLISEUM 5PH WIFE AND 2 OFFENCES BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
WETHERSPOO - OTHER WOMEN
NS PUBLIC WETHERSP HAVE BEEN
HOUSE, LION OONS EJECTED AND
STREET, NP7 PUBLIC MAKING IT
5PH HOUSE DIFFICULT
20/06/201 | 08:50 | H Abergaven | PRIOR | MAS8 H NEVILL NP7 PRIORITY THERE ARE 2 MALE HAS ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 SHACKLETON ny Y 3 SHACKLET STREET 5AA DRUNKEN/DRU NOW LEFT BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
LIMITED 1&3, ON LIMITED GGED UP
NEVILL 1&3 MALES
STREET, NP7 BANGING ON
5AA THE DOOR TO
THE CHEMIST
THEY HAVE
CANS OF
ALCOHOL WITH
THEM THEY
ARE QUITE
INTIMIDATING
BY THEIR
MANNER
21/06/201 | 15:09 | MAIN STORE Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 MAIN FROGMORE NP7 RES MALE BELIEVED | OBS PASSED ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 TESCO 26 - ny Y 3 STORE STREET 5AH WITHOUT TO BE UNDER BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
27, TESCO 26 DEPLOYMEN | THE INFLUENCE
FROGMORE -27 T OF DRINK AND
STREET, NP7 IS CAUSING
5AH GENERAL
NUISANCE FOR
STAFF AND
CUSTOMERS.

14



6G abed

25/06/201 17:21 | LLWYNU Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 - LLWYNU NP7 | EMERGENCY | THERE ARE A CONCERNS ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 LANE, NP7 6AS ny Y 3 LANE 6AS MALE AND RE MALE AND BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
FEMALE - MALE | FEMALE
IS **** AND THE DRINKING
LADY [S #*xxxx AND
WHO LIVE IN SHOUTING
LLWYNU LANE - | ABUSE
THEY ARE FEMALE
DRINKING AND SPOKEN TO
SHOUTING AND BACK IN
ABUSE AT HOME
PEOPLE WHO ADDRESS
ARE LOOKING
OUT OF THE
WINDOWS AT
THEM
26/06/201 | 22:04 | GREAT Abergaven | CASTL | MAS8 GREAT STATION NP7 PRIORITY 2 males exposing | OFFICERS ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 WESTERN ny E 2 WESTERN ROAD 5HS themselves in the | ATTENDED BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
HOTEL, HOTEL beer garden AND SPOKE
STATION WITH
ROAD, NP7 LANDLORD,
5HS PERSONS
EXPOSING
THEIR
CHESTS,
HAVE BEEN
ADVISED
REGARDING
BEHAVING.
04/07/201 13:41 | AUBERGE Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 AUBERGE FROGMORE NP7 RES DRUNK VERY ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 PUBLIC ny Y 3 PUBLIC STREET 5AH WITHOUT PERSONS IN INTOXICATED BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
HOUSE, HOUSE DEPLOYMEN | THE PUB PERSONS
FROGMORE T REMOVED
STREET, NP7 FROM
5AH PREMISES
WITHOUT
POLICE
ASSISTANCE.

15



09 abed

21/07/201 | 01:02 | PARK ROAD, Abergaven | PRIOR | MAS8 - PARK ROAD NP7 | SCHEDULED | dealing with a male conveyed ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 NP7 5TR ny Y 3 5TR drunken male to nhh. female BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
safe at her
home address.
no offences
14/08/201 | 05:13 | ABERGAVENN Abergaven | CASTL | MA8 | ABERGAVE STATION NP7 PRIORITY ASSISTANCE ALL IN ORDER | ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 Y RAILWAY ny E 2 NNY ROAD oLy REQUEST. - BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
STATION, RAILWAY TRAIN DUE IN 5
STATION STATION MINS. APPROX
ROAD, NP7 80
oLy PARTYGOERS
ON BOARD
WHO ARE
CAUSING
ISSUES FOR
STAFF.
GENERAL
DRUNKEN
BEHAVIOUR
15/08/201 | 09:19 | ABERGAVENN Abergaven | CASTL | MA8 | ABERGAVE CASTLE NP7 RES | AM THE SITE ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 Y MUSEUM & ny E 2 NNY STREET 5EE WITHOUT MANAGER FOR BEHAVIOUR ENVIRON
CASTLE, MUSEUM & DEPLOYMEN | THE CASTLE - MENTAL
CASTLE CASTLE T COULD WE
STREET, NP7 REQUEST
5EE PATROLS
AROUND THE
SITE DURING
EVENING AND
NIGHTS. WE
HAVE HAD
ISSUES WITH
PERSONS
DRINKING IN

THE GROUNDS,
AND THROWING
EMPTY CANS /
BOTTLES
AROUND. WE
ALSO HAVE
SCAFFOLDING
IN THE
GROUNDS, AND
KIDS HAVE
BEEN ON IT.

16



T9 abed

21/08/201 | 10:30 | SYCAMORE Abergaven | CASTL | MAS8 - SYCAMORE NP7 | SCHEDULED | opposite callers AREA ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 AVENUE, ny E 2 AVENUE 5JY address there are | SEARCH FOR BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
PARC PEN Y summer houses, THE MALE
FAL, NP7 5JY there is a male NEGATIVE
there now mid CO103 WILL
20's drinking cans | UPDATE
of lager, throwing | CALLER
them around, has
been there all
night
30/08/201 | 19:16 | AUBERGE Abergaven | PRIOR | MAS8 AUBERGE FROGMORE NP7 | SCHEDULED | COMPLAINING MUSIC ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 PUBLIC ny Y 3 PUBLIC STREET 5AH ABOUT NOISE TURNED BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
HOUSE, HOUSE COMING FROM DOWN,
FROGMORE BELOW CALLER
STREET, NP7 LOCATION | UPDATED
5AH LIVE TOP OF
THE ROAD AND
CAN HEARD
THUDDING OF
MUSIC.
20/09/201 | 02:02 | MARMARIS Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 | MARMARIS CROSS NP7 | EMERGENCY | 4 PERSONS - ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 KEBAB 34, ny Y 3 KEBAB 34 STREET 5EH FIGHTING BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
CROSS INSIDE THE
STREET, NP7 SHOP
5EH
20/09/201 | 02:20 | AUBERGE Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 AUBERGE FROGMORE NP7 RES BOY RACERS IN | - ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 PUBLIC ny Y 3 PUBLIC STREET 5AH WITHOUT ABERGAVENNY BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
HOUSE, HOUSE DEPLOYMEN | BY THE
FROGMORE T AUBERGE
STREET, NP7
5AH
23/09/201 | 22:47 | ***, Abergaven | PRIOR | MAS8 wkk FROGMORE NP7 | EMERGENCY | MY NEIGHBOUR | - ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 FROGMORE ny Y 3 STREET 5AE FRkkk kkkkk 40'S 1S BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
STREET, NP7 MAKING
5AE THREATS TO

HER PARTNER
AND SHOUTING
ABOUT
EVERYONE
ELSE IN THE
BUILDING SHE
ISON THE
STAIRS IN HER
FLAT -SHE IS
DRUNK

17



29 abed

10/10/201 00:16 | LLWYNU Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 - LLWYNU NP7 PRIORITY TWO MALES - ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 ROAD, NP7 ny Y 3 ROAD 5TB AND A FEMALE BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
5TB ARE DRUNK AT
BELOW
LOCATION-I
CAN HEAR
THEM SAY
THEY HAVE
LOST A BAG OF
DRUGS AND
THEY ARE
LOOKING FOR
THE BAG NOW.
15/10/201 17:52 | THE Abergaven | PRIOR | MAS8 THE LION STREET | NP7 RES MALE CALLED MALE HAS ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 COLISEUM - ny Y 3 COLISEUM 5PH WITHOUT *exexx 1S HERE NOW LEFT BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
WETHERSPOO - DEPLOYMEN | DRUNK WE
NS PUBLIC WETHERSP T HAVE ASKED
HOUSE, LION OONS HIM TO LEAVE
STREET, NP7 PUBLIC BUT HE HAS
5PH HOUSE REFUSED - NOT
BEING VIOLENT
08/11/201 02:11 Abergaven | PRIOR | MAS8 - - - PRIORITY ONE IN ONE IN ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :01 ny Y 3 CUSTODY D CUSTODY D BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
AND D AND D
22/11/201 00:36 | THE SWAN Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 THE SWAN CROSS NP7 PRIORITY 9 youths outside NOW QUIET ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 HOTEL PUBLIC ny Y 3 HOTEL STREET 5ER the pub they wont BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
HOUSE 33, PUBLIC go shouting and
CROSS HOUSE 33 making a noise
STREET, NP7 and making a
5ER mess getting
abusive
27/11/201 21:22 | THE Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 THE LION STREET | NP7 PRIORITY 2 MALES HAVE NO ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 COLISEUM - ny Y 3 COLISEUM 5PH THREATENED OFFENCES, BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
WETHERSPOO - STAFF - SAID DRUNKEN
NS PUBLIC WETHERSP THEY ARE MALES BEING
HOUSE, LION OONS GOING TO KILL A NUISANCE
STREET, NP7 PUBLIC US - HAVE
5PH HOUSE THREATENED

TO COME BACK
LATER

18



g abed

14/12/201 | 23:11 | THE Abergaven | PRIOR | MAS8 THE LION STREET | NP7 | EMERGENCY | ABOUT 6 ALL IN ORDER | ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 COLISEUM - ny Y 3 COLISEUM 5PH DRUNKEN NO FURTHER BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
WETHERSPOO - MALES IN THE POLICE
NS PUBLIC WETHERSP BAR WHO ACTION
HOUSE, LION OONS REFUSE TO REQUIRED
STREET, NP7 PUBLIC LEAVE THEY
5PH HOUSE ARE BEING
VERY
AGGRESIVE
AND NEED
THEM
REMOVED
PLEASE
15/12/201 | 17:19 | THE KINGS Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 | THE KINGS CROSS NP7 PRIORITY ABUSIVE - ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 HEAD PUBLIC ny Y 3 HEAD STREET 5EU CUSTOMER IS BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
HOUSE, PUBLIC DRUNK AND
CROSS HOUSE WILL NOT
STREET, NP7 LEAVE LIVES
5EU NEXT DOOR
18/12/201 | 21:34 | KINGS ARMS Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 KINGS NEVILL NP7 | EMERGENCY | PERSONS - ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 29, NEVILL ny Y 3 ARMS 29 STREET 5AA REFUSING TO BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
STREET, NP7 LEAVE
5AA
22/12/201 | 20:15 | THE Abergaven | PRIOR | MAS8 THE LION STREET | NP7 | EMERGENCY | FIGHT HAS NO ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 COLISEUM - ny Y 3 COLISEUM 5PH BROKEN OUT COMPLAINTS BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
WETHERSPOO - FORTHCOMIN
NS PUBLIC WETHERSP G. ALL
HOUSE, LION OONS PARTIES
STREET, NP7 PUBLIC HAVE GONE
5PH HOUSE THEIR
SEPARATE
WAYS
31/12/201 | 23:28 | BELMONT Abergaven | CASTL | MAS8 BELMONT MONMOUTH NP7 | EMERGENCY | customers - ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
5 :00 PUBLIC ny E 2 PUBLIC ROAD 5HH causing problems BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
HOUSE 22, HOUSE 22
MONMOUTH
ROAD, NP7
5HH

19



79 abed

01/01/201 | 00:37 | BELMONT Abergaven | CASTL | MAS8 BELMONT MONMOUTH NP7 | EMERGENCY | PERSONS NUISANCE ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
6 :00 PUBLIC ny E 2 PUBLIC ROAD 5HH PUTSIDE THE DRUNEKN BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
HOUSE 22, HOUSE 22 PUB FIGHTNG BEHAVIOUR
MONMOUTH
ROAD, NP7
5HH.
06/02/201 | 00:58 | LION STREET, Abergaven | PRIOR | MAS8 - LION STREET | NP7 | EMERGENCY | | HAVE JUST - ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
6 :00 NP7 5NS ny Y 3 5NS KICKED OUT BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
TWO MALES,
THEY ARE
SHOUTING AT
EACH OTHER
AND
CONCERNED
THEY WILL
START
FIGHTING.
07/02/201 | 02:22 | FROGMORE Abergaven | PRIOR | MAS8 - FROGMORE NP7 | EMERGENCY | DISORDER - ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
6 :00 STREET, NP7 ny Y 3 STREET 5AE OUTSIDE MY BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
5AE FLAT. APPROX
5 PERSONS
MAY START
FIGHTING
SHORTLY.
BELIEVE THEY
HAVE COME
FROM THE
AUBURGE.
20/05/201 | 22:10 | HEREFORD Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 - HEREFORD NP7 | EMERGENCY | | HAVE BEEN - ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
6 :07 RD, NP7 5PJ ny Y 3 RD 5PJ ASSAULTED BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
24/05/201 | 16:42 | 21, Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 21, FROGMORE NP7 | EMERGENCY | ASB - ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
6 :03 FROGMORE ny Y 3 ST 5AH BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
ST, NP7 5AH
28/05/201 | 18:14 | LION ST, NP7 Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 - LION ST NP7 PRIORITY FHkk Kxkk - ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
6 :04 5PH ny Y 3 5PH REFUSING TO BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
LEAVE
29/05/201 | 22:18 | LION ST, NP7 Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 - LION ST NP7 | EMERGENCY | TWO MALES - ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
6 47 5PH ny Y 3 5PH REFUSING TO BEHAVIOUR PERSONA
LEAVE L
02/06/201 | 17:24 | LION ST, NP7 Abergaven | PRIOR | MAS8 - LION ST NP7 PRIORITY DRUNK MALEIN | - ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
6 :36 5PH ny Y 3 5PH TOILETS BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
SHOUTING

20



G9 abed

10/07/201 | 23:14 | 5, HEREFORD Abergaven | PRIOR | MAS8 5, HEREFORD NP7 PRIORITY INTOXICATED ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
6 :56 RD, NP7 5PR ny Y 3 RD 5PR FEMALE AT BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
GARAGE
27/09/201 | 16:32 | MONK ST, NP7 | Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 - MONK ST NP7 | EMERGENCY | MALE ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
6 44 5ND ny Y 3 5ND BEHAVING BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
ERRATICALLY
06/11/201 | 21:21 | 5, HEREFORD Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 5, HEREFORD NP7 PRIORITY DRUNK MALE ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
6 24 RD, NP7 5PR ny Y 3 RD 5PR THREW BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
BOTTLES AT
CAR
24/12/201 | 23:27 | 60, CROSS ST, | Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 60, CROSS ST NP7 PRIORITY MALE IS BEING ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
6 48 NP7 SEU ny Y 3 5EU ABUSIVE BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
11/03/201 | 01:22 | LION ST, NP7 Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 - LION ST NP7 PRIORITY DRINKERS NOT ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
7 A7 5PH ny Y 3 5PH LEAVING BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
31/03/201 | 12:25 | FROGMORE Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 - FROGMORE NP7 | EMERGENCY | DRUNK MALE ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
7 :09 ST, NP7 5AJ ny Y 3 ST 5AJ AGGRESSIVE BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
01/04/201 | 17:24 | CASTLE ST, Abergaven | CASTL | MA8 - CASTLE ST NP7 RES YOUTHS ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
7 :55 NP7 SEE ny E 2 5EE WITHOUT DRINKING BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
DEPLOYMEN
T
17/04/201 | 10:28 | MILL ST, NP7 Abergaven | CASTL | MA8 - MILL ST NP7 RES SMASHED ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
7 :56 5HE ny E 2 5HE WITHOUT BOTTLES ON BEHAVIOUR ENVIRON
DEPLOYMEN | ROAD MENTAL
T
14/05/201 | 05:18 | 8, HEREFORD Abergaven | PRIOR | MA8 8, HEREFORD NP7 PRIORITY 2 ROWDY ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
7 45 RD, NP7 5PR ny Y 3 RD 5PR DRUNK MEN BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
11/06/201 | 18:41 | MONMOUTH Abergaven | CASTL | MA8 - MONMOUTH NP7 | EMERGENCY | 2 PERSONS ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
7 141 RD, NP7 9SP ny E 2 RD 9SP ARGUING IN BEHAVIOUR PERSONA
PUB L
05/07/201 | 22:12 | 26, Abergaven | PRIOR | MAS8 26, FROGMORE NP7 PRIORITY INTOXICATED ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
7 49 FROGMORE ny Y 3 ST 5AH YOUTHS ARE BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE
ST, NP7 5AH REAR
23/07/201 | 05:46 | 5, HEREFORD Abergaven | PRIOR | MAS8 5, HEREFORD NP7 | EMERGENCY | NUISANCE ANTI SOCIAL ASB -
7 25 RD, NP7 5PR ny Y 3 RD 5PR BEHAVIOUR NUISANCE

21



99 abed

20/08/201
7

01:00
:35

25,
FROGMORE
ST, NP7 5AH

Abergaven
ny

PRIOR
Y

MA8
3

25,

FROGMORE
ST

NP7
5AH

EMERGENCY

BEATEN UP BY
BOUNCER

ANTI SOCIAL
BEHAVIOUR

ASB -
NUISANCE

22



/9 abed

Annex C1 — Monmouth town Map

Pa vio:
Amy Centre e

«
»
%, TREFYNWY/ MONMOUTH
»
%
4:\ Houses
DY
«
)
i
%
Heash Sta
. Care Facaty 5"0 Monmot@P:SFbAma

sra

So@ Q \ ’

P
Over Monnow

Victoria Estate
od (4
o®
A

© Ordnance Sunwey, provded by Astun Data Senices

fory

May Hill

The
M Farm

Underwo

Wyesham

MonmouthTown PSPO
Public Spaces Protection Order - Section 59 ASB, Crime and Policinh Act 2014

Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, The Rhadyr, Usk. NP15 1GA

Scale : 1:9206 Printed : 1/9/2017 at 15:53 PM

Grid Ref: 350953,212710

23



g9 abed

Annex C2 — Police Complaints log

Time

Address

Team
Station

Street

Response
Grading

Opening
Text

Free Text

Closing
Category
1

Closing
Category
2

18/02/201 MONNOW Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M MONNOW EMERGENCY | MALE NO ASB -
5 0 STREET, NP25 M STREET 3EE APPEARS OFFENCES. SOCIAL NUISANC
3EE 8 TO BE MALE IS BEHAVIO E
1 REPEATEDL | DRUNK AND UR
Y KICKING THIS IS JUST A
ATA BIT OF
VEHICLE TOMFOOLERY
JUST
BENEATH
THE CCTV
CAMERA
28/02/201 | 11:58:0 | THE KINGS Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M| THE KINGS AGINCOURT NP25 | EMERGENCY | OVER 50 - ANTI ASB -
5 0 HEAD PUBLIC M HEAD SQUARE 3DY WOLVES SOCIAL NUISANC
HOUSE 8 PUBLIC FANS BEHAVIO E
WEATHERSPO 1 HOUSE GETTING UR
ONS 8 -9, WEATHERSP OUT OF
AGINCOURT OONS 8-9 HAND
SQUARE, NP25
3DY
08/03/201 | 16:46:0 | **, MONNOW Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M * MONNOW NP25 | EMERGENCY | DOMESTIC ANON CALLER ANTI ASB -
5 0 KEEP, NP25 M KEEP 3EX ABUSE DOMESTIC SOCIAL PERSON
3EX 8 GOING ON ONGOING ALL BEHAVIO AL
1 UPSTAIRS - IN ORDER - UR
| CAN HEAR | VERBAL
HER DISPUTE
SCREAMING | BETWEEN
INTOXICATED
COUPLE - NOT
IN A
RELATIONSHIP
-NO
OFFENCES OR
COMPLAINTS

24



69 abed

08/04/201 | 13:11:0 | RUGBY PITCH, Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M RUGBY CHIPPENHA NP25 | EMERGENCY | CHIPPENHA | AREA ANTI ASB -
5 0 CHIPPENHAM M PITCH M GREEN 4DT M FIELDS. CHECKED FOR SOCIAL NUISANC
GREEN, NP25 8 YOUTHS ON | CRIM. DAM BEHAVIO E
4DT 1 THE RFC WITH A NEG. UR
CAUSING YTHS JUST IN
DAMAGE TO | AREA, NOT
THE RUGBY | DRINKING.
POSTS. DID USE THE
POSTS FOR A
SHORTIME
TIME BUT NO
DAMAGE.
18/04/201 | 22:17:0 | CHURCH Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M - CHURCH NP25 | EMERGENCY | MINOR NO ANTI ASB -
5 0 STREET, NP25 M STREET 3BU SCUFFLE COMPLAINTES SOCIAL NUISANC
3BU 8 O/S THE - MALE HAVE BEHAVIO E
1 GRIFFIN LEFT THE UR
PUB AREA
18/04/201 | 01:46:0 | THE KINGS Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M| THE KINGS AGINCOURT NP25 PRIORITY COUPLE OF | - ANTI ASB -
5 0 HEAD PUBLIC M HEAD SQUARE 3DY MALES SOCIAL NUISANC
HOUSE 8 PUBLIC SQUARING BEHAVIO E
WEATHERSPO 1 HOUSE UPTO EACH UR
ONS 8 -9, WEATHERSP OTHER
AGINCOURT OONS 8-9 OUTSIDE
SQUARE, NP25 KINGS
3DY HEAD
04/05/201 | 22:04:0 | **, MONNOW Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M b MONNOW NP25 PRIORITY I AM OFFICERS ANTI ASB -
5 0 KEEP, NP25 M KEEP 3EX HAVING ATTENDED, SOCIAL PERSON
3EX 8 PROBLEMS NO BEHAVIO AL
1 WITH MY ISSUES,VRA UR
NEIGHBOUR | LOW
*kkk kkkkk HE
IS DRUNK
AND HE IS
STOOD
OUTSIDE
MY HOUSE
SHOUTING
ABUSE AT
ME. THIS IS
AN
ONGOING
PROBLEM

25




0/ abed

17/06/201
5

23:01:0

THE KINGS
HEAD PUBLIC
HOUSE
WEATHERSPO
ONS 8 -9,
AGINCOURT
SQUARE, NP25
3DY

Monmouth

DRYBRIDGE

THE KINGS
HEAD
PUBLIC
HOUSE
WEATHERSP
OONS 8-9

AGINCOURT
SQUARE

NP25
3DY

SCHEDULED

THERE ARE
PEOPLE IN
THE REAR
GARDEN OF
THE PUB
MAKING A
LOT OF
NOISE, WE
HAVE
BYELAWS
YOU ARE
NOT
ALLOWED
IN REAR
GARDENS
AFTER
10PM, | AM
A LICENSEE
AND | KNOW
THIS IS
CORRECT

ANTI
SOCIAL
BEHAVIO
UR

ASB -
NUISANC
E

21/06/201
5

16:48:0

BROOK
CRESCENT,
NP25 5AX

Monmouth

DRYBRIDGE

BROOK
CRESCENT

NP25
5AX

SCHEDULED

Fkkkk Kkkkkk

HAS AN
ASBO AND
HE IS
CURRENTL
Y DRUNK
AND ON
DRUGS IN
BROOK
CRESCENT
- BLUE TOP
WHITE
WRITING,
JOGGERS,
GREY
TRAINERS

OBS PASS4ED

ANTI
SOCIAL
BEHAVIO
UR

ASB -
NUISANC
E

26



T/ obed

21/06/201
5

21:23:4

BROOK
CRESCENT,
NP25 5AX

Monmouth

DRYBRIDGE

BROOK
CRESCENT

NP25
5AX

PRIORITY

K*kkkk kkkkk

HAD AN
ASBO
PLACED ON
HIM WHICH
WE HAD A
LETTER
ABOUT
LAST YEAR.
HAVE JUST
SEEN HIM
IN THE
AREA WITH
A FEMALE
ARGUING IF
THE ASBO
IS STILL IN
PLACE HE
IS NOT
SUPPOSED
TOBEIN
THE AREA

ANTI
SOCIAL
BEHAVIO
UR

ASB -
NUISANC
E

29/06/201
5

21:51:0

PUNCH HOUSE

4-5,
AGINCOURT

SQUARE, NP25

3BT

Monmouth

DRYBRIDGE

PUNCH
HOUSE 4-5

AGINCOURT
SQUARE

NP25
3BT

EMERGENCY

MALE
KICKING
OFF - HE IS
BEING
VERY AGRO
TOWARDS
THE STAFF
AND BEING
VERY
AGRESSIVE
AT THE
PUNCHOUS
E

ANTI
SOCIAL
BEHAVIO
UR

ASB -
NUISANC
E

23/07/201
5

22:10:0

THE KINGS
HEAD PUBLIC
HOUSE
WEATHERSPO
ONS 8 -9,
AGINCOURT

SQUARE, NP25

3DY

Monmouth

DRYBRIDGE

THE KINGS
HEAD
PUBLIC
HOUSE
WEATHERSP
OONS 8-9

AGINCOURT
SQUARE

NP25
3DY

PRIORITY

THERE IS A
FEMALE
CALLED ****
*kkkk IN HER
40'S IS
REFUSING
TO LEAVE
THE
OUTSIDE
OF THE PUB

ANTI
SOCIAL
BEHAVIO
UR

ASB -
NUISANC
E

27



2/ obed

25/07/201
5

23:59:0

WAITROSE
CAR PARK,
MONNOW
STREET, NP25
3EQ

Monmouth

DRYBRIDGE

WAITROSE
CAR PARK

MONNOW
STREET

NP25
3EQ

EMERGENCY

COUPLE OF
GIRLS
KICKING
OFF CAR
PARK BY
WAITROSE
BY THE
FESTIVAL
STAGE
THEY ARE
FIGHTING
MALES
TRYING TO
BREAKIT
UpP

ALCOHOL
RELATED
YOUTH
DISORDER
YOUTHS
MOVED OUT
OF AREA NO
OFFENCES
DISCLOSED

ANTI
SOCIAL
BEHAVIO
UR

ASB -
NUISANC
E

31/07/201
5

00:24:0

GRIFFIN
HOTEL, 1,
WHITECROSS
STREET, NP25
3BY

Monmouth

DRYBRIDGE

THE GRIFFIN
HOTEL

WHITECROS
S STREET

NP25
3BY

EMERGENCY

LOAD OF
UNDER
AGERS
FROM THE
FESTIVAL
FIGHTING
OUTSIDE

ANTI
SOCIAL
BEHAVIO
UR

ASB -
NUISANC
E

04/08/201
5

15:11:0

BUS STATION,
MONNOW
STREET, NP25
3EE

Monmouth

DRYBRIDGE

BUS
STATION

MONNOW
STREET

NP25
3EE

PRIORITY

NEWPORT
BUS, UP IN
MONMOUTH
BUS
STATION, A
DRUNK HAS
GOT ON
BOARD, IN
A RIGHT
STATE, HAS
MESSED
HIMSELF.
FALLING
ASLEEP
NOW.
REFUSED
TO GET
OFF.

ANTI
SOCIAL
BEHAVIO
UR

ASB -
NUISANC
E

28



¢/ obed

29/08/201
5

00:29:0

JORDAN WAY,
NP25 5EA

Monmouth

DRYBRIDGE

JORDAN
WAY

NP25
5EA

SCHEDULED

FEMALE IN
THE
STREET
APPEARS
INTOXICTAE
D ON THE
PHONE
SWEARING
AND
SHOUTING.

AREA SEARCH
NEGT

ANTI
SOCIAL
BEHAVIO
UR

ASB -
NUISANC
E

30/09/201
5

17:58:0

*, MONNOW
KEEP, NP25
3EX

Monmouth

DRYBRIDGE

*k

MONNOW
KEEP

NP25
3EX

PRIORITY

I HAVE
BEEN
THREATENE
D BY MY
NEIGHBOUR
LAS |
ENTERED
MY
PROPERTY
AND HE
MADE A
COMMENT
"HAVE YOU
FOUND MY
KEYS". |
IGNORRED
HIM. HE
THEN SAID
"IF YOU
HAVE
FOUND
THEM I'LL
KILL YOU".

ANTI
SOCIAL
BEHAVIO
UR

ASB -
PERSON
AL

01/10/201
5

21:54:0

THE GRIFFIN
PUBLIC
HOUSE, ST
MARY STREET,
NP25 3DB

Monmouth

DRYBRIDGE

THE GRIFFIN
PUBLIC
HOUSE

ST MARY
STREET

NP25
3DB

EMERGENCY

outside The
Griffin male
threatening
people to
fight and
asking then
to kill him

DRUNKEN
MALE IN
STREET NO
OFFENCES

ANTI
SOCIAL
BEHAVIO
UR

ASB -
NUISANC
E

29




v/ abed

18/10/201 | 00:34:2 | THE KINGS Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M| THE KINGS AGINCOURT NP25 SCHEDULED | ONE IN ONE FURTHER ANTI ASB -
5 2 HEAD PUBLIC M HEAD SQUARE 3DY CUSTODY IN CUSTODY SOCIAL NUISANC
HOUSE 8 PUBLIC BEHAVIO E
WEATHERSPO 1 HOUSE UR
ONS 8 -9, WEATHERSP
AGINCOURT OONS 8-9
SQUARE, NP25
3DY
18/10/201 | 00:07:3 | THE KINGS Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M| THE KINGS AGINCOURT NP25 | EMERGENCY | FURTHER FURTHER ANTI ASB -
5 9 HEAD PUBLIC M HEAD SQUARE 3DY UNITS UNITS SOCIAL NUISANC
HOUSE 8 PUBLIC BEHAVIO E
WEATHERSPO 1 HOUSE UR
ONS 8 -9, WEATHERSP
AGINCOURT OONS 8-9
SQUARE, NP25
3DY
18/10/201 | 00:40:0 | THE KINGS Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M| THE KINGS AGINCOURT NP25 | SCHEDULED | FM 1418 ANTI ASB -
5 4 HEAD PUBLIC M HEAD SQUARE 3DY ONE MORE SOCIAL NUISANC
HOUSE 8 PUBLIC IN BEHAVIO E
WEATHERSPO 1 HOUSE CUSTODY UR
ONS 8 -9, WEATHERSP AND HE
AGINCOURT OONS 8-9 HAS
SQUARE, NP25 VOMITTED
3DY OVER ME?

30



G, abed

10/12/201 | 23:34:0 | THE KINGS Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M| THE KINGS AGINCOURT NP25 RES INTOXICATE ANTI ASB -
5 0 HEAD PUBLIC M HEAD SQUARE 3DY WITHOUT D FEMALE SOCIAL NUISANC
HOUSE 8 PUBLIC DEPLOYMEN | REFUSING BEHAVIO E
WEATHERSPO 1 HOUSE T TO LEAVE UR
ONS 8 -9, WEATHERSP PREMISES.
AGINCOURT OONS 8-9 CALLER
SQUARE, NP25 DIDNT
3DY KNOW
FEMALES
NAME BUT
SHE HAS
BEEN
PREVIOUSL
Y BANNED
FROM PUB
18/03/201 | 21:42:5 | 24, CHURCH Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M 24, CHURCH ST NP25 | EMERGENCY | DRUNKEN ANTI ASB -
6 1 ST, NP25 3BU M 3BU MAN IN THE SOCIAL NUISANC
8 PIZZA BEHAVIO E
1 BELLA UR
15/04/201 | 13:19:4 | OLDWAY Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M - OLDWAY NP25 | SCHEDULED | DRUNK ANTI ASB -
6 2 CENTRE, NP25 M CENTRE 3EX BUSKER SOCIAL NUISANC
3EX 8 BEHAVIO E
1 UR
20/08/201 | 16:34:5 | **, MONNOW Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M b MONNOW ST | NP25 | SCHEDULED | CUSTOMER ANTI ASB -
6 1 ST, NP25 3EN M 3EN HAS BEEN SOCIAL NUISANC
8 IN BEHAVIO E
1 HARRASSIN UR
G ME
09/10/201 | 17:34:4 | 8, AGINCOURT Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M 8, AGINCOURT NP25 | EMERGENCY | MALE ANTI ASB -
6 9 SQUARE, NP25 M SQUARE 3DZ DRUNK AND SOCIAL NUISANC
3Dz 8 WANTING BEHAVIO E
1 TO FIGHT UR
30/10/201 | 09:33:1 | 19, Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M 19, GLENDOWER | NP25 | EMERGENCY | TWO GIRLS ANTI ASB -
6 7 GLENDOWER M ST 3DG FIGHTING SOCIAL NUISANC
ST, NP25 3DG 8 BEHAVIO E
1 UR
11/12/201 | 00:10:2 | *, AGINCOURT Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M * AGINCOURT NP25 | EMERGENCY | FEELING ANTI ASB -
6 5 SQUARE, NP25 M SQUARE 3EE THREATENE SOCIAL PERSON
3EE 8 D BEHAVIO AL
1 UR
25/01/201 | 23:03:5 | 125, MONNOW Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M 125, MONNOW ST | NP25 PRIORITY MALE **** ANTI ASB -
7 8 ST, NP25 3EG M 3EG ek SOCIAL NUISANC
8 CAUSING BEHAVIO E
1 PROBLEMS UR

31



9, abed

11/03/201 | 20:38:2 | ,ANCREHILL Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M - ANCREHILL NP25 PRIORITY YOUTHS ANTI ASB -
7 4 LANE, NP25 M LANE 3AX DRINKING SOCIAL NUISANC
3AX 8 ALCOHOL BEHAVIO E
1 AND UR
SMOKING
12/03/201 | 09:57:2 | ANCREHILL Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M - ANCREHILL NP25 RES 20-30 ANTI ASB -
7 9 LANE, NP25 M LANE 3AX WITHOUT BOTTLES SOCIAL NUISANC
3AX 8 DEPLOYMEN | LEFTIN BEHAVIO E
1 T FIELD UR
13/07/201 | 09:40:3 | WHITECROSS Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M - WHITECROS NP25 SCHEDULED | ASB ANTI ASB -
7 8 ST, NP25 3BX M SST 3BX SOCIAL NUISANC
8 BEHAVIO E
1 UR
29/07/201 | 22:04:4 | BLESTIUM ST, Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M - BLESTIUM ST | NP25 | EMERGENCY | BOUNCERS ANTI ASB -
7 1 NP25 3EQ M 3EQ HAVING SOCIAL NUISANC
8 PROBLEMS BEHAVIO E
1 UR
31/07/201 | 21:29:5 | BLESTIUM ST, Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M - BLESTIUM ST | NP25 RES GROUP OF ANTI ASB -
7 9 NP25 3ED M 3ED WITHOUT YOUTHS SOCIAL NUISANC
8 DEPLOYMEN | CAUSING BEHAVIO E
1 T NUISANCE UR
16/08/201 | 21:23:0 | 95, MONNOW Monmouth DRYBRIDGE | M 95, MONNOW ST | NP25 PRIORITY THREATS ANTI ASB -
7 6 ST, NP25 3PS M 3PS FROM MALE SOCIAL PERSON
8 BEHAVIO AL
1 UR

32



Annex D1 — Draft Order — Baily Park, Abergavenny

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014
Public Space Protection Order (PSPO) covering Bailey Park, Abergavenny

Monmouthshire County Council (“the Council”) in exercise of its powers under Sections 59, 60, 62,
63, 66, 67, 68 and 72 of the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 (“the Act”) and all
other enabling powers hereby makes the following order.

1.

6.

The Order shall come into operation on 20" October 2017 and shall have effect for a period of
3 years thereafter unless varied or discharged by further orders of the Council.

The Order relates to the areas defined edged red on the attached map(s) known as Bailey Park
(referred to in this Order as “the Restricted Area”).

The Order is made because the Act allows for the transition of existing designated public place
orders to convert to Public Space Protection Orders where three years has elapsed since the
commencement date of the Act.

In making this Order consultation has not been required by the Act as the existing DPPO is
converting to a PSPO on 20" October 2017 under Section 75 of the Act. However, consultation
has taken place with representatives of the Chief Constable of Gwent Police, the Office of the
Police and Crime Commissioner and relevant community representatives of the Town and
Community Councils.

The effect of the Order is to impose the following prohibitions and requirements within any part
of the Restricted Area.

5.1. No person shall within the restricted area refuse to stop drinking alcohol or hand
over containers (sealed or unsealed) which are believed to contain alcohol, when
required to do so by an authorised officer to prevent public nuisance and disorder.

5.2. This Order does not prevent the taking place of community events organised by the
Council

Section 67 of the Act applies to the prohibitions and requirements set out in paragraphs 5.1 to
5.2 of this Order, namely:

6.1. Itis an offence for a person without reasonable excuse
a) To do anything that the person is prohibited from doing by paragraphs 5.1 to 5.2 of this
Order
b) To fail to comply with a requirement to which a person is subject under paragraph 5.1 to
5.2 of this Order

33
Page 77



7.

6.2.

6.3.

A person guilty of an offence under this section is liable under summary conviction to a
fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale (or to a Fixed Penalty Notice of a
maximum of £100 as an alternative to the prosecution).

A person does not commit an offence under this section by failure to comply with a
prohibition or requirement that the Council does not have power to include in the Public
Spaces Protection Order

Appeals

7.1

7.2

Any challenge to this Order must be made in the High Court by an interested person within
six weeks of it being made. An interested person is someone who lives in, regularly works
in, or visits any of the Restricted Area. This means that only those who are directly affected
by the restrictions have the power to challenge.

The right to challenge also exists where an Order is varied by the Council. Interested
persons can challenge the validity of this Order on two grounds: that the Council did not
have power to make the Order, or to include particular prohibitions or requirements; or
that a requirement of the legislation was not complied with in relation to the Order.

34
Page 78



Annex D2 — Draft Order — Abergavenny Town, Abergavenny

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014
Public Space Protection Order (PSPO) covering Abergavenny Town, Abergavenny

Monmouthshire County Council (“the Council”) in exercise of its powers under Sections 59, 60, 62,
63, 66, 67, 68 and 72 of the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 (“the Act”) and all
other enabling powers hereby makes the following order.

1. The Order shall come into operation on 20" October 2017 and shall have effect for a period of 3
years thereafter unless varied or discharged by further orders of the Council.

2. The Order relates to the areas defined edged red on the attached map(s) known as
Abergavenny Town (referred to in this Order as “the Restricted Area”).

3. The Order is made because the Act allows for the transition of existing designated public place
orders to convert to Public Space Protection Orders where three years has elapsed since the
commencement date of the Act.

4. In making this Order consultation has not been required by the Act as the existing DPPO is
converting to a PSPO on 20" October 2017 under Section 75 of the Act. However, consultation
has taken place with representatives of the Chief Constable of Gwent Police, the Office of the
Police and Crime Commissioner and relevant community representatives of the Town and
Community Councils.

5. The effect of the Order is to impose the following prohibitions and requirements within any part
of the Restricted Area.

5.1. No person shall within the restricted area refuse to stop drinking alcohol or hand
over containers (sealed or unsealed) which are believed to contain alcohol, when
required to do so by an authorised officer to prevent public nuisance and disorder.

5.2. This Order does not prevent the taking place of community events organised by the
Council

6. Section 67 of the Act applies to the prohibitions and requirements set out in paragraphs 5.1 to
5.2 of this Order, namely:

6.1. Itis an offence for a person without reasonable excuse
a) To do anything that the person is prohibited from doing by paragraphs 5.1 to 5.2 of this
Order
b) To fail to comply with a requirement to which a person is subject under paragraph 5.1 to
5.2 of this Order

35
Page 79



7.

6.2.

6.3.

A person guilty of an offence under this section is liable under summary conviction to a
fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale (or to a Fixed Penalty Notice of a
maximum of £100 as an alternative to the prosecution).

A person does not commit an offence under this section by failure to comply with a
prohibition or requirement that the Council does not have power to include in the Public
Spaces Protection Order

Appeals

7.1

7.2

Any challenge to this Order must be made in the High Court by an interested person within
six weeks of it being made. An interested person is someone who lives in, regularly works
in, or visits any of the Restricted Area. This means that only those who are directly affected
by the restrictions have the power to challenge.

The right to challenge also exists where an Order is varied by the Council. Interested
persons can challenge the validity of this Order on two grounds: that the Council did not
have power to make the Order, or to include particular prohibitions or requirements; or
that a requirement of the legislation was not complied with in relation to the Order.

36
Page 80



Annex D3 — Draft Order — Monmouth Town, Monmouth

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014
Public Space Protection Order (PSPO) covering Monmouth Town, Monmouth

Monmouthshire County Council (“the Council”) in exercise of its powers under Sections 59, 60, 62,
63, 66, 67, 68 and 72 of the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 (“the Act”) and all
other enabling powers hereby makes the following order.

1. The Order shall come into operation on 20" October 2017 and shall have effect for a period of
three years thereafter unless varied or discharged by further orders of the Council.

2. The Order relates to the areas defined edged red on the attached map(s) known as Monmouth
Town (referred to in this Order as “the Restricted Area”).

3. The Order is made because the Act allows for the transition of existing designated public place
orders to convert to Public Space Protection Orders where three years has elapsed since the
commencement date of the Act.

4. In making this Order consultation has not been required by the Act as the existing DPPO is
converting to a PSPO on 20" October 2017 under Section 75 of the Act. However, consultation
has taken place with representatives of the Chief Constable of Gwent Police, the Office of the
Police and Crime Commissioner and relevant community representatives of the Town and
Community Councils.

5. The effect of the Order is to impose the following prohibitions and requirements within any part
of the Restricted Area.

5.1. No person shall within the restricted area refuse to stop drinking alcohol or hand
over containers (sealed or unsealed) which are believed to contain alcohol, when
required to do so by an authorised officer to prevent public nuisance and
disorder.

5.2. This Order does not prevent the taking place of community events organised by
the Council

5.3. Inrespect of Chippenham Mead fields no glass containers allowed.

6. Section 67 of the Act applies to the prohibitions and requirements set out in paragraphs 5.1 to
5.3 of this Order, namely:

6.1. Itis an offence for a person without reasonable excuse
a) To do anything that the person is prohibited from doing by paragraphs 5.1 to 5.3 of this
Order

37
Page 81



b)

6.2.

6.3.

To fail to comply with a requirement to which a person is subject under paragraph 5.1
to 5.3 of this Order

A person guilty of an offence under this section is liable under summary conviction to a
fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale (or to a Fixed Penalty Notice of a
maximum of £100 as an alternative to the prosecution).

A person does not commit an offence under this section by failure to comply with a
prohibition or requirement that the Council does not have power to include in the Public
Spaces Protection Order

. Appeals

7.1

7.2.

Any challenge to this Order must be made in the High Court by an interested person
within six weeks of it being made. An interested person is someone who lives in,
regularly works in, or visits any of the Restricted Area. This means that only those who
are directly affected by the restrictions have the power to challenge.

The right to challenge also exists where an Order is varied by the Council. Interested
persons can challenge the validity of this Order on two grounds: that the Council did not
have power to make the Order, or to include particular prohibitions or requirements; or
that a requirement of the legislation was not complied with in relation to the Order.

38
Page 82



cq abed

Annex E — Future Generations Evaluation

B~ monmouthshire
Q) sir fynwy

senerations

Name of the Officer: Andrew Mason

Phone no: 01633 644210
E-mail: andrewmason@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Please give a brief description of the aims of the proposal: To
convert existing Designated Public Place Orders into Public Spaces
Protection Orders at Bailey Park, Abergavenny; an area of Abergavenny
Town in Abergavenny; and Monmouth Town in Monmouth, to reduce
Anti-social behaviour.

The original DPPO orders were imposed by MCC Licensing Committee
in 2008. These were under the legislation of the day. A new Act was
passed in 2014 which incorporated the DPPO into a new order called a
Public Space Protection Order. However, written into the Act was the
proviso that the DPPO would continue for three years and if unchanged
would become a PSPO on 20" October 2017.

Name of Service: Strategic Partnerships

Date Future Generations Evaluation: 31t August 2017

1. Does your proposal deliver any of the well-being goals below? Please explain the impact (positive and negative) you expect,
together with suggestions of how to mitigate negative impacts or better contribute to the goal.

39




78 abed

Well Being Goal

Does the proposal contribute to this goal?
Describe the positive and negative impacts.

What actions have been/will be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?

A prosperous Wales

Efficient use of resources, skilled,
educated people, generates wealth,
provides jobs

The PSPO will reduce the demand on police
resources. It will improve behaviour on the
towns which should impact positively on shops
and businesses operating there.

The PSPO will be enforced and will reduce
repeat ASB offences in the identified areas.

A resilient Wales

Maintain and enhance biodiversity
and ecosystems that support
resilience and can adapt to change
(e.g. climate change)

The PSPO will restrict the use of Bailey Park,
Abergavenny and Monmouth towns to
individuals who cause ASB when drinking
alcohol, creating a more welcoming space for
people to enjoy.

A healthier Wales

People’s physical and mental
wellbeing is maximized and health
impacts are understood

The PSPO will reduce the negative impact on
the wellbeing of residents by individuals
drinking alcohol and causing anti-social
behaviour. It will encourage residents to use
the open spaces free from nuisance behaviour
caused by alcohol.

At the Bailey Park and Chippenham sites,
families will be able to use the recreation areas
free from exposure ASB.

A Wales of cohesive communities
Communities are attractive, viable,
safe and well connected

The PSPO will reduce the amount anti-social
activity surrounding drinking alcohol which will
reduce litter, and make the area more attractive
to frequent.

40



Gg abed

Well Being Goal

Does the proposal contribute to this goal?

Describe the positive and negative impacts.

What actions have been/will be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?

A globally responsible Wales
Taking account of impact on global
well-being when considering local
social, economic and environmental
wellbeing

The PSPO will not only improve wellbeing for
the local community who have been exposed
to ASB in the area that they live, visitors to the
sites who wish to participate in leisure activities
will also benefit from the Orders and be
protected from ASB exposure.

A Wales of vibrant culture and
thriving Welsh language

Culture, heritage and Welsh language
are promoted and protected. People
are encouraged to do sport, art and
recreation

Families and young people will be able to use
the areas in question for leisure time, free from
being subjected to ASB.

Some areas covered are sports fields and
injuries have been caused by glass being
broken on the pitches.

A more equal Wales

People can fulfil their potential no
matter what their background or
circumstances

The residents residing in the locality of the
areas in question have been exposed to ASB
which is why the original Designated Public
Place Orders were imposed. These have been
very successful at reducing the impact on the
community which is why we consider they
should continue.

2. How has your proposal embedded and prioritised the sustainable governance principles in its development?

41



9g abed

Sustainable
Development Principle

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met
this principle? Describe how.

If not, what has been done to better meet this
principle?

Balancing
& short term

need with

long term and

Llong Term  planning for
the future

The PSPO will address Anti-social behaviour
currently causing nuisance and annoyance to
residents in the short-term, however, as the PSPO
lasts for 3 years, it is anticipated this reduction will be
sustained not only for the duration of the Order but
beyond.

Working

together with
M‘ other partners

to deliver
Collaboration  Objectives

While the PSPO is a power to be implemented by
Local Councils, it has on this occasion been jointly
commissioned by Community Safety and Gwent
Police. MCC & Gwent Police will continue to work
together in executing any Order that is made.

42



/g8 abed

Sustainable
Development Principle

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met
this principle? Describe how.

If not, what has been done to better meet this
principle?

4

Involvement

Involving
those with an
interest and
seeking their
views

Under Section 75 of the ACT full statutory consultation is not
required on this occasion as the areas have been subjected to
the DPPO orders for the last nine years and no challenges or
complaints have been received in that time.

However, the following have been consulted/informed:

Chief Constable, Gwent
Police

Police & Crime Commissioner
(PCC)

County Councillors, Priory
Ward, Castle, Grofield,
Drybridge

Gwent Police, Abergavenny
Local Policing Team

Gwent Police, Monmouth
Local Policing Team

MCC SLT

MCC Youth Service Manager
MCC Head of Operations
MCC Head of Public
Protection

Abergavenny Town Council
Monmouth Town Council

43



g9g abed

Sustainable
Development Principle

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met
this principle? Describe how.

If not, what has been done to better meet this
principle?

Putting
resources
into
preventing
problems
Prevention  occurring or
getting worse

The PSPO will prohibit the continuation of ASB
associated with alcohol consumption and will give the
Police additional powers to deal with individuals
causing ASB. Fixed Penalty Notices in breach of the
Order can be issued. This is anticipated to be
preventative action for continued ASB.

Considering
impact on all
wellbeing
goals
together and
Infegration  on other
bodies

At present ASB is having an adverse impact on the

community in the areas covered by the PSPO. ltis

anticipated that the making of the Orders will have a
positive impact on the quality of life and wellbeing of
the residents in the locality and on visitors who wish
to undertake recreation at the sites.

The wider community will benefit from a reduction in
alcohol related anti-social behaviour.

3. Are your proposals going to affect any people or groups of people with protected characteristics? Please explain the impact,
the evidence you have used and any action you are taking below. For more detailed information on the protected characteristics, the
Equality Act 2010 and the Welsh Language Standards that apply to Monmouthshire Council please follow this link:
http://hub/corporatedocs/Equalities/Forms/Allitems.aspx or contact Alan Burkitt on 01633 644010 or

alanburkitt@monmouthshire.gov.uk

44


http://hub/corporatedocs/Equalities/Forms/AllItems.aspx
mailto:alanburkitt@monmouthshire.gov.uk

68 abed

Protected
Characteristics

Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has on the protected
characteristic

Describe any negative impacts
your proposal has on the
protected characteristic

What has been/will be done to
mitigate any negative impacts or
better contribute to positive
impacts?

Age

The proposal is designed alleviate a number
of ASB issues the community is suffering
and will have a positive impact on the
community as a whole. It is not anticipated
that the proposal will have any negative
impacts

It is possible the issues will transfer to
another venue & there may be
protected characteristic impacts
should this happen.

MCC ASB Reduction Officer &
Gwent Police will closely monitor the
Order and retain oversight of any
ASB hotspots that arise in the area.

Disability

The proposal is designed alleviate a number of
ASB issues the community is suffering and will
have a positive impact on the community as a
whole. It is not anticipated that the proposal will
have any negative impacts

Gender
reassignment

The proposal is designed alleviate a number of
ASB issues the community is suffering and will
have a positive impact on the community as a
whole. It is not anticipated that the proposal will
have any negative impacts

Marriage or civil
partnership

The proposal is designed alleviate a number of
ASB issues the community is suffering and will
have a positive impact on the community as a
whole. It is not anticipated that the proposal will
have any negative impacts

Pregnancy or
maternity

The proposal is designed alleviate a number of
ASB issues the community is suffering and will
have a positive impact on the community as a
whole. Itis not anticipated that the proposal will
have any negative impacts

45




06 abed

Protected
Characteristics

Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has on the protected
characteristic

Describe any negative impacts
your proposal has on the
protected characteristic

What has been/will be done to
mitigate any negative impacts or
better contribute to positive
impacts?

Race

The proposal is designed alleviate a number of
ASB issues the community is suffering and will
have a positive impact on the community as a
whole. Itis not anticipated that the proposal will
have any negative impacts

Religion or Belief

The proposal is designed alleviate a number of
ASB issues the community is suffering and will
have a positive impact on the community as a
whole. It is not anticipated that the proposal will
have any negative impacts

Sex

The proposal is designed alleviate a number of
ASB issues the community is suffering and will
have a positive impact on the community as a
whole. Itis not anticipated that the proposal will
have any negative impacts

Sexual Orientation

The proposal is designed alleviate a number of
ASB issues the community is suffering and will
have a positive impact on the community as a
whole. It is not anticipated that the proposal will
have any negative impacts

Welsh Language

The proposal is designed alleviate a number of
ASB issues the community is suffering and will
have a positive impact on the community as a
whole. It is not anticipated that the proposal will
have any negative impacts. Signs will be in
Welsh and English.

46




T6 obed

4. Council has agreed the need to consider the impact its decisions has on important responsibilities of Corporate Parenting and
safeguarding. Are your proposals going to affect either of these responsibilities? For more information please see the guidance
http://hub/corporatedocs/Democratic%20Services/Safequarding%20Guidance.docx and for more on Monmouthshire’s Corporate
Parenting Strategy see http://hub/corporatedocs/SitePages/Corporate%20Parenting%20Strategy.aspx

Describe any positive impacts your Describe any negative impacts What will you do/ have you done
proposal has on safeguarding and your proposal has on safeguarding | to mitigate any negative impacts
corporate parenting and corporate parenting or better contribute to positive
impacts?
Safeguarding The proposal is designed alleviate a number of

ASB issues the community is suffering and will
have a positive impact on the community as a
whole.

The Orders will reduce the exposure of children,
young people and families in the vicinity to ASB
related to alcohol consumption.

The restriction on glass containers on
Chippenham Fields will reduce the risk of injury
to young people and adults using the sports
fields.

It is not anticipated that the proposal will have
any negative impacts.

Corporate Parenting The proposal is designed alleviate a number of
ASB issues the community is suffering and will
have a positive impact on the community as a
whole. It is not anticipated that the proposal will
have any negative impacts

5. What evidence and data has informed the development of your proposal?
47


http://hub/corporatedocs/Democratic%20Services/Safeguarding%20Guidance.docx
http://hub/corporatedocs/SitePages/Corporate%20Parenting%20Strategy.aspx

26 abed

There is a range of evidence available, attached to the main report as Annex A — E. These include:

+ The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 outlines the evidence-based interventions for tackling persistent ASB.
+ Gwent Police Crime Log data

6. SUMMARY: As aresult of completing this form, what are the main positive and negative impacts of your proposal, how have
they informed/changed the development of the proposal so far and what will you be doing in future?

The PSPO will have a significant positive impact on the local community as it will prevent any further exposure to ASB and its detrimental impact on quality of life.

7. ACTIONS: As aresult of completing this form are there any further actions you will be undertaking? Please detail them below,

if applicable.

What are you going to do

When are you going to do it?

Who is responsible

Progress

Monitor progress

Six monthly overview

Andrew Mason

8. MONITORING: The impacts of this proposal will need to be monitored and reviewed. Please specify the date at which you will
evaluate the impact, and where you will report the results of the review.

48




e abed

The impacts of this proposal will be evaluated on:

Each month the ASB Reduction Officer & Gwent Police will review
the situation. Update & monitoring reports will be made through the
Safer Monmouthshire Strategic Partnership.

9. VERSION CONTROL: The Future Generations Evaluation should be used at the earliest stages of decision making, and then
honed and refined throughout the decision making process. Itis important to keep a record of this process so that we can
demonstrate how we have considered and built in sustainable development wherever possible.

Version | Decision making stage Date considered Brief description of any amendments made following
No. consideration
1

49



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 MONMOUTHSHIRE FAIRTRADE COUNTY RENEWAL
	1a. Monmouthshire Fairtrade County renewal 2017
	1b. Evidence for FT County renewal
	1c. Future Generations Evaluation  Fairtrade renewal17

	2 CONVERTING EXISTING DESIGNATED PUBLIC PLACE ORDERS (DPPOS) INTO PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDERS (PSPOS) TO TACKLE ANTI-SOCIAL  BEHAVIOUR (ASB)

